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BSE LIMITED, 
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Dear Sir 

DATED : 01/09/2023 

Subject :- Submission of Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-2023. 

Pursuant to regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 we are pleased to submit 

the Annual Report for the financial year 2022-2023.You are requested to acknowledge 

the receipt of the same. 

Thanking You. 

For UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

')·~ 
VIVEK AGGARWAL) 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

(DIN 07079208) 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the '30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING' of the members of UNITED TEXTILES 

LIMITED (CIN L17115HR1993PLC032092) will be held on Thursday, the 28th day of September, 2023atll.OOA.M. 

a t the Registered office of the Company a t 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar-125001 to transact the following 

business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company forthe year ended 31st March, 

2023, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors' thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of SH. VIVE KAGGARWA L( DIN-07079208)who retires by rotation and being 

elig ible, offers himselfforre-appointment. 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

7th K.M Stone 
Barwala Road, Hisar-125 001 

Dated 

CIN 
Ph. 

: 14•• August, 2023 

: Ll 7115H R1993PLC032092 
: 9812761843 

Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com 

Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.com 

NOTES :-

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

(DIN 07079208) 

1. A member e ntitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the 'Meeting') is entitled to appoint a 

proxy to attend and vote on a poll, instead of her/him and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 

The instrument appointing proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not 

less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2. A proxy form is sent herewith. A person can act as proxy on be half of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and 

holding in aggregate not more than 10 (te n) pe rcent of the total share capital of the Company. Provide d that a 

me mber holding more than 10 (Ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single 

person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other membe r. 

3. Me mbers/Proxies should fill in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting and bring their Attendance Slips 

along with their copy of the An nu al Report to the Meeting. 

4. The Company's Register of Members and Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday September 28, 

2023 to Friday September 29, 2023 (both days inclusive). 

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is highe rin the order of names w ill 

be entitle d to vote. 

6. Corporate Members are requeste d to send a duly ce rtified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their 

representative(s) to attend and vote on the ir behalf at the Meeting. 

7. Me mbers who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their DP ID and Cli ent ID numbers and 

those who hold share(s) in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the Atte ndance Slip for 

attending the Meeting to facilitate identification of me mbership a t the Meeting. 1.00 P.M. from dispatch of 

noti ce till the da te of the Meeting or any adjournment(s) the reof. 

8. Relevant docume nts referred to in the accompanying Notice are ope n for ins pection by the Members a t the 

Registered Office of the Company on all working days viz. Monday to Friday, between 11.00 A. M. and 1.00 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
P. M. from dispatch of notice till the date of the Meeting or any adjournment(s) thereof. 

9. At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, SH. VIVE K AGGARWAL who is retiring by rotation, being eligible, 

offers himself forre-appointment. 

10. Members holding shares in s ingle name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their 

shareholding in the Company. The nomination form can be obtained from the Company's Registered office. 

11. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register the ir e-mail address 

so that they can receive the An nu al Report and other communication from the Company electronically. 

12.. Shareholders seeking any information or clarification on the accounts are requested to send written queries to 

the Company, at least 10 days before the date of the meeting, to enable the management to keep the require d 

information available at the meeting. 

13. As per Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment 

Rules, 2015, the items of business set out in the attached Noti ce may be transacted also through electronic 

voting system as an alternative mode of voting. The Company is providing the facility of casting votes through 

the electronic voting system from a place othe r than venue of AGM (remote e-voting) under an 

arrangement w ith National Securities Depos itory Limited (" NS DL'') as specified more fully in the instructions 

here under provided that once the vote on a Resolution is cast, a Member shall not be allowed to change it 

subsequently. The Members, whose nam es appear in the Register of Members/ li st of Beneficial Owners as 

on Friday, 22nd September, 2023, i.e . the cutoff date are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this 

Notice. The Re motee-voting period will comm enceat9.00a. m. on Monday, September25, 2023 and w ill end 

at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 27, 2023. The Notice of the Meeting will also be available on the 

webs ite of the Comp any i.e. www. unitedtextil eslimite d.co m an d o n the webs ite of NSDL i. e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

14. Th e pro ce du re and ins tru ct ions for e-v oting are as u nde r: 

Step 1: Access to NSD L e-Voting system 

Al Login m ethod of e-V oting for Individu a l sh areh olders holding secw· ities in d em at m od e 
hl terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2 020 on e-V otin g facility provided by Lis ted 
Companies, Individual shareholders h olding securitie s in dcmat mode arc allowed to v ote t hroug h 
th eir dcm at account m ain tai ned with Dep ositories and Dcp osito1y Parti cipants. Shareholders are 
advi sed to u pdate their mobi le nu mber an d emai l Id in their demat accounts in order t o access e ­
V otino fa cil itv . 
L ooin meth od for hldividu al sh arehol ders h oldino securities in demat mode i s oiv en bel ow· 

Typ e of sha reholders Lo gin M ethod 

Individual Sharehold ers holding 1. Exi sting ID eAS user can visi t the e-Servi ces website of NSDL 
se curities in dem at mode wi d1 Viz . https: //eservi ces nsdl com eid1 er on a Pe rsonal Computer or 
NSDL. mobile . On the e-S ervices home click the 011 a page on 

" Beneficial Owner" i con under " Login " whi ch I S av ailable 
under ' l DeAS ' section • this will prompt y ou to enter your 
existing Us er ID and Password. After successful authenti cation, 
y ou will be able to see e-Voting services under Value add ed 

services . Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting s ervi ces 
and yo u wil l be abl e to see e-Vo ting page . Click on comp any 
name ore-Vo ting servi ce provider i. e. NSDL aid y ou will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NS DL for casting your vote 

during th e remote e-Votin g period . 

(2) 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Indi v idua l 
Shareho l d ers ho lding 
secu ri t i es in d em at 
m o d e w i th C D S L 

2 If you are not registe r e d for IDeAS e-Ser v ices, option to r eg i ster 

1S av a il able at https ://eser v i ce s. n sdl.com. Select " R egist er 
O nlin e for I D eA S Por ta l " or click at 

h ttp s:// es e rv 1 cc s.n sd l .co m /Sec ure Web/I deas Di r ec tRe g.j sp 

3 Vis i t the e-Vo ting web site of N SD L . Open web brow ser by 

t y ping the following URL: htt ps : //www.ev oting .nsdl.c om / eith er 

on a P ersonal Comput er or on a mobile Once th e hom e pag e of 
e-Voting system is laun c hed , c li ck on the icon " Log in " which is 

a v ailable und er 'Shareholder/Memb er ' section . A new scree n w ill 

open. You will ha ve to ente r your User ID ( i. e. y our sixteen digit 

demat acc ount numb e r hol d with NSDL ), P a ssword/OTP and a 
Verifi c ation Cod e as shown on the sc ree n . After success ful 

auth entic ation, you will b e re dir ecte d to NSDL D e pository site 

whe re in yo u c an see e-Voting page . Click on company name or 

e-V otin g servi ce provid er i. e. N S DL and you w ill be redirected 
to e -Voting website of NSDL for c asting y our vote during the 

remote e-Voting p crie d . 

4 Shareho l d ers/Memb ers c an al s o download NSDL M obile App 
" N SD L Sp eed e" fa ci lity by scann i ng the QR code mentioned 

below for seam less voting exp e ri en ce 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

S App Store ~ Google Play 

• 
Existing u sers w ho have opt e d for Easi I Easi es t, they c an 

log i n through th e ir u se r id and pa ssw ord Option w il l b e 

mad e a v ai l ab l e to r e a c h e- V oting pag e without an y further 

auth e nti cat ion . Th e URL for users to login to Easi I Ea s ie st 

a re https : //w e b . c d sltn dia .c om/m yeas 1/ hom e/l og1n or 

www . c ds li nd i a .com and click on New System M yeas i . 

~ . After s u ccess fu l login of Ea s i / E asiest th e u se r wil l b e a l so 

ab l e to see th e E V oti ng M e n u . Th e M en u w il l ha ve I i nk s 

of e- V otin g s er v i c e provid er i. e . N S DL . Cli c k on NSDL 

to c a s t y o u r v o t e 

I f t h e user is not regist e red for Easi /Easi es t, option to 

register is available at 

h ttp s : //w e b . c d sl ind i a. co m I m ye a si / R e g1 st ra ti o n / E a Sl R e g is tra 

ti 0 n 

4 . A lternati vely, the user can dir ec tly access e-Voting page by 

providing d e mat Account Numb e r and PAN No from 

link in www r: dsljndia r: g m ham e page . Th e sys t e m w i ll 

a u t h e nti c at e the user by sending 0 TP on r eg is t ered Mobil e 

& Email a s recorded in th e demat Acco unt . A fter 

s u ccess fu I au then ti c a ti on , u s er w ii l b e pro v ide d Ii n k s fa r 

th e r e s p e c ti v e E S P 1. e . N S D L w h ere th e e - V a tin g i s i n 

progress . 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Indiv idual Shareholders 
(holding securitie s in 
demat mode) log in throu gh 
their depo sit01y 
pruticipants 

You can a lso login using the login ere dentials of your dem at 
account through your Dep osi to1y P ruti cipant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting fac ility. upon logging in, you w ill 
be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you 
w ill be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Deposito1y site after 
successfu l authentication, wherein you cru1 see e-V oting 
feature. C li ck on company name ore-Voting service prov ider 
i.e. NSDL ru1d you will be redirected toe-V oting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-V oting 
period or joining vi1tual meeting & voting during them eeting. 

Important note: Members w ho ru·e unab le to r etrieve User ID/ P assword ru·e advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk fo1· Individual Shareholders holdhtg securities in demat mode for any technical 
l d l ti l D NSDL d CDSL Issues 1·e ate to 0"111 ll'OU2" I en os1torv 1.e. an 

Loltin type H elp desk details 
Indiv idual S hru·ehol ders holding Members facing any technical issue Ill login can 
s ecu riti es UI demat mode with contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
NSDL evoting@nsdl. co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990 ru1d 1800 22 44 30 

Indiv idual Shareho lders holding Members facing an y technical issue in login can 
securities in dem at mode w ith contact CDSL help de sk by sending a request at 
CDSL helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-

23058738 or 022 -23058542-4 3 

How to Log· in to NSDL e·Votingwebsite? 
a. Vi s it the e -Votin g w eb s ite o f NSD L. O pen we b br owser b y t y pin g the foll ow in g URL: 

https://www.evoting. nsdl. com/ either o n a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
b. Once the hom e page o f e-Voting syst em is launch ed, c lick on th e icon " Login" w hich is ava ilable 

under 'Shareho lders' section. 
c. A new scree n will o pen . You w ill have t o ente r your Use r ID, your Password and a Verifi cation Code 

as shown on th e screen . Alternatively, if you are regis tered fo r NSDL e-services i.e. IDEAS, you can 
log-in a t http s://ese rv ices. n sd I. com/ w ith your ex isting I DEAS login. Once you log-in t o NSD L 
eservices a fter using your log-in crede nti als, cl ick on e-Voting and you can proceed to St ep 2 i.e. 

Cast yourvote electronically. 
d. Your User ID details will be as per details given below: 
1. Fo r Members w ho ho ld s hares in d ema t account w ith NSDL: 8 Character DP ID fo llowed by 8 Digit 

Cli ent ID (For example if your DP ID is IN300u* and Cli ent ID is 12****** the n your user ID is 
I N300***12 ** * * * * ). 

2. Fo r Membe rs w ho ho ld s hares in d ema t account w ith CDSL: 1 6 Digit Bene ficiary ID (For exampl e if 
your Beneficiary ID is 12 ************** then your user 1Dis 12 •••••••••*****). 

3. Fo r Members holding s hare s in Physical Form : EVEN Number fo llowed by Fo lio Number regis tered 
w ith the compa ny (Fo r example if foli o numb er is 001 ** * a nd EVEN is 101456 the n user ID is 

101456001 ***). 
e. Your password details are given below: 
1. If you are a lready registered for e-Voting, the n you can use your existing password to login and cast 

yourvote. 
2. If yo u a re using NSDL e-Votin g syst em for th e firs t tim e, yo u w ill need t o re tri eve th e ' initi a l 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
password' w hi ch was co mmunicated to you. Once you retrieve yo ur ' initi a l password', you ne ed 

enterthe ' initial password' and the system will force you tochangeyourpassword. 
3. How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 
(i) If your email ID is registe red in your d emat account or with the company, your ' initia l password' is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares he ld in physical form . The .pdf file contains your ' Use r ID' and your ' initial 
pas!M.'ord'. 

(ii) If Your Email Id Is Not Registered , Please Follow Steps Mentioned Below In Process for those Shareholders 
Whose Email Ids Are Not Registered. 

a. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 
AadharCard) by email to (Comp any em ail id). 

b. In case shares a re held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +CUD or 16 digit beneficiary ID), 
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AA DHAR ( selfattested scanned copy of AadharCard) to (Company email id). 
c. Alte rnatively shareholder/ members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co. in for procurin g user id and 

password fore-voting by providin gabove mentioned documents. 
d. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting faci lity provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are a llowed to vote through their demat account maintained 
with Depositories and Depositorv Participants. Shareholders are required to update th eir mobile number and 
email ID correctly in the ir dem at account in order to accesse-Voting faci li tv. 

f. If you a re unable to retrieve or have not received the "Initia l password" or h ave forgotten your passwo rd : 
(I) Click on " Forgot User Details/Password?"( If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSIJ 

option available on www.evoting.nsd l.com. 
(II) " Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holdin g shares in physical mod e) option avai lab le on 

www.evoting.nsdI.com. 
(Ill) If you are still unable to get the passwo rd by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

mention in gyour d emat account numb er/ folio number, your PAN, your name and your registe red ad dress. 
(IV) Memb ers can a lso use the OTP (One lim e Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Votin g system 

of NSDL 
g. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box. 
h. Now, you wil I have to click on "Login" button. 
i. After you click on the " Login" button, Home page of e-Voting w ill open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Votingsystem. 

a. After successful lo gin at Step 1, you will be ab le to see the Home page of e-Votin g. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on 
Active Voting Cycles. 

b. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies " EVEN" in w hich you are holding 
shares and whose votin g cycle is in active status. 

c. Select " EVEN" of Company for which you w ish to cast your vote. 
d. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
e. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. for or again st, verify/ modify the number of shares for which 

you wish to cast yourvote and click on "Submit'' and a lso "Conti rm" when prompted. 
f. Upon confirm ation, the message "Vote cast su ccessfully"will be displayed. 
g. You can a lso take the printout of the votes castbyyou by dicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 
h. Once you con firm your vote on the resolution, you will not be a llowed to modify your vote. 

(5) 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
General Guidelines for shareholders: 
i. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI e tc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/J PG 

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to aniljain64@gmail.com w ith 
a copy marked to evoting@nsdl. co. in. 

ii. It is strongly recommended not to share your password w ith any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon fi ve unsuccessful attempts to key in 
the correct password . In such an event, you will need to go throu gh the " Forgot User Details/ Password?" or 
"Physica l User Reset Password?" option available on www.evoting.ns dl. co m to rese t th e password . 

iii. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting 
user manual for Members available at the downloads section ofwww.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 

1800-222-990 or send a request to (Name ofNSDL Offi cial) at evoting@nsdl.co. in 
iv. If you are already registered w ith NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and 

passvvord/PI N for casting you rvote. 
v. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile d etails of th e folio which may be used 

for sen ding future com mu nication(s). 
vi. lhe voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date of 22nd September, 2023. 
vii. Any person, who acquires shares and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and 

holdin g shares as of the cut-off date i. e. 22nd September, 2023, may obtain th e login ID and password by 
sending a requ est at evoting@nsdl. co.in or rs.kushwaha@indusinvest. com to RTA IN DUS Portfolio Private 
Limited. Such members w ill a lso be provided the notice throu gh mail or by post after the cut-off d ate 
on requ est. 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID 
and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using " Forgot 
User Details/Password" option availab le on www.evoting.nsdl. com or contact NSDL at the follow ing toll 

free no. : 1800-222-990. 
viii. A member may participate in the AG M even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall 

not be a llowed to vote again at the AG M. 
ix. A pe rson, whose name is recorde d in th e register of members or in the regis ter of be neficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the racility of remote e 
-voting as well asvoting at the AG M throu gh ballot paper. 

x. Mrs. ANJU JAIN, Practicing Company Secretary in Practice (Membership No.11056), has been appointed as 
the Scrutinizer for providing racility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e 

votingprocessin a rairand transparent manner. 
xi. The Chairman shall, at the AG M, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

a llow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of " Ballot Paper" for a ll those members who are present 
at the AGM but have not cast theirvotes by availing the remote e-votin g racility. 

xii. lhe Scrutinizer shall after th e conclusion of voting at the AG M, w ill first count the votes cast at the meeting 
and thereafter unblock th e votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in 
the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of th e conclusion of the AG M, a 
consolidated scrutin izer's report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person 
authorized by him in writin g, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

xi ii. lhe Results declared al ongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSDL as soon as 
possible after the declaration of result by th e Chairman or a person authorized by him in w riting. The results 

sh all a lso be communicated to the BSE Limited with in th etime prescribed asp er CompaniesAct, 2013. 

(6) 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road 
Hisar -125 001 

Date : 14th August, 2023 

CIN : L1711SHR1993PLC032092 

Ph. : 9812761843 
Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.com 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
WHOLE TIME DI RECTOR 

(DIN 07079208) 

Details of Director seeking appointment/ re-appointment/ retiring by rotation 
(In pursuance of SEBI LODR) 

Director Name Sh. VIVEK AGGARWAL 
Date of Birth 29/04/1980 
Qualification Under Graduate 
Date of Appointment 19/04/2021 

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2023 
Yes in M/s 
M .G.N. GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LI M ITED 

Smt. Sonu & Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal are 
Relationship with other Directors of the Company related to Vivek Aggarwal as wife and 

brother resp ecti vel y. 

Membership/Chairman91 ip of Committees ofother 
Nil 

publ ic com panies as on 31.03.2023 

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited 
807933 
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<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

To 

The Members, 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the '30th ANNUAL REPORT' together with the Audited Accounts for the year 

ended 31st March, 2023. 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE W.R.T. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2021-2022 

Revenue from Operation and Other In come 1658.73 1774.12 

Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, Interest & Taxes 156.68 106.81 

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 112.13 68.35 

Finance Cost 40.44 34.64 

Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 4.11 3.82 

Provision of Tax/Tax Paid (/rd . Deferred Taxation) 1.07 1.63 

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 3.04 2.19 

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 
C:Uring the year the company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 1658.73Lacs as compared to previous year of Rs. 
1774.12Lacs. lhe company has earned cash profit before tax of Rs116.24Lacs as compared to previous year Profit of 
Rs. 72.14 Lacs. lhere has been more than 61% increase in cash profit w hile the turnover w as somewhat less by 6.50%as 
compared top revious year . In the en suing year the performance of the company is likely to be on higher side. 
DIVIDEND 
In order to conserve resources by the Company, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the fin ancial year ended 
31~ March, 2023. 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

No unclaimed dividend was required to be transfe rred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in te rms of Section 125 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
SHARE CAPITAL 

The paid up Equ ityShare Capital as on March 31, 2023 w as Rs. 3,00,00,000/-. During the year under review the comp any has 
not issued any shares or any convertible instruments. 
RESERVES 
lhe reserve and surplu s at theend oftheyearunderreviewis Rs. 745.88 Lac only. 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under regulation 34 of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations'') is 
as follows: 
Industry Structure and Development 
i. In the past th e industry has suffered due to variouswavesof COVID 19 break down . But presently th e whole country 
h a s 

come out from the adverse effect ofl ockdown . 
Opportunities and Threats 
i. In India there could be a positive side for textile business as USA and EU customers who w ill be lookin g for a ltern ative 

for China, may move to other countries such as Vietnam, Ban gladesh, India, e tc. Hen ce it is expected thatdemand will 
increase in textile fabrics for exports, but we need to ensure that we prepare ourselves to take the advantage of the 
expected business which mightdriftaway from China. 

Segmental Review and Analysis 

i. The main Raw Material of our Company is cotton, w hich is b ased on Agricultural production of Cotton. Th e Production is 
dependent on Mon soon. In Indian climatic condition the m on soon is always an unpredictable factor. Sometimes there 
is heavy rainfall & sometime the drought situation is created, which affects the production of cotton to a great extent 
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cre ating heavy fluctuation in r<NV ma te rial prices. However, the compa ny has somewhat m anaged situation & 
e arn ed profit during the year. 

ii. The imm edia te focus sha ll be on improving the liquidity positio n of the company. It has alread y improved the 
liquidity position to som e exte nt further the comp any w ill en sure the recovery o f th e outstandin g and making the 
earliest dispa tches of th e fini she d goods inventory to have a tighte r control on the working capital and re igning in 

fi xed costs to conserve cash . 

RisksandConcerns 
i. The heavy flu ctua tion in r<NV m a teria l price s w ill have negative imp act across the industry. Also, there could be 

short time recessio nary pressure due to high fina nce cost in view ofrepo rate in crease by the RBI a nd money crunch 

in th e ma rke t. 

Outlook 
i. Overa ll, the coming years are expected to be a tough for the textile indust ry and majo r focus sh all be on cost cutting 

measures, improving productivity, re duction in wastage a nd efforts on ta king qua lity to next level and d e riving 

effi cie ncy to ma ke products furth e r cost competitive. 
ii. Furthe r, the company pla ns to m a ke som e structural c hanges in organizatio n to m ake it lean and a gile a nd focus w i II 

be o n giving imp roved services to cu stom ers to re ta in m a rke t sh are. 
iii. However, w ith our good bra nd image and network in the marke t, We expec t to be b ack o n track soon . 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company ma intain s a n adequate and e ffe ctive Inte rnal Control Syste ms comme nsurate w ith its size a nd 
complexity. The Company has in place a de qu ate inte rna l fina ncia l controls with re fe ren ce to Ii na nci al state me nts. 
Durin g th e year, such contro ls were tested and no reportable m aterial weakness in the design or operation was 
observed. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
The industria l re lations in a ll units of the Company continue to be cordia l. Th e skills, expe ri en ce a nd passion of our 
people facili tate deepe r custome r unde rstandin g and engaging re latio nship s a nd stre ngthe n our bra nd valu e. We 
continue to s tep up efforts to accelerate our value-based growth strategy and the ove rall development o f huma n 

capital. We nurture our p eople by investing in the ir e mpowerme nt through learning a nd develo pme nt, wellness 
a nd safety besides providing conte mporary workplace facilities. Our unde rlyin g b e lie f is tha t Huma n Resource 
Developme nt today is a bout nurturing hum a n resources a nd leveraging huma n cap ital towards the achieveme nt o f 
business goals. The Comp any is committe d towards creation of oppo rtunities for its employees th at he lp attract, 
reta in a nd develop a diverse workforce . 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE AS COMPARED TO IMMEDIATE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY 

FINANCIAL RATIOS 
There is signifi cant cha nge s o f m ore th an 25% as com pa red to the previo us ye a r in the followin g financial ratios. 

S.NO RATIO % CHANGE REASON 

1 ~bt Equity Ratio 51.18% Change in ratio is du e to inc re ase in Total Debts 

2 ~bt service -33.4 2% Change in ratio is du e to inc re ase in Repaym e nt o f loa n 
cove ra ge ratio 

3 Return o n Equity 37 .38 % 
Ratio Change in ratio is du e to inc re ase in Profit 

4 Net capita l -38.98% Change in Ratio is due to Decrease in Workin g Capital 

turn over ra ti o 

5 Net profit rat io 53.29 % Change in Ratio is due to In crease in Profit 

DETAILED EXPLANATION W.R.T. CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH 

The Compa ny has maintaine d satisfactory pe rforman ce ratios d esp ite adverse ma rke t s ituation prevailin g for a 

m ajor pa rt o f th e year. Return on Ne t Worth during the year is satisfactory as comp are d to th e previou syear. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The compa ny has no t develo ped and implemented a ny Corp orate Social Responsi bility initiative s as the provisio ns 
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of section 135 of the Com pan iesAct, 2013 are not applicable. 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 
Th e Company has developed & imple mented Risk Management Policy. However, Company has not come across any 

e le ment ofriskwhich may threaten the existen ce of the Comp any. 
VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

As required under section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Boards 

and its Powers) 2014 and Regulation 22 & 4 6(2)(e) of SEBl(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 

2015 , the Company has adopted a policy on vigil mechanism/whistle blower. The policy provides direct access to the 

Chairman of th e Audit Committee in case any employee shou Id choose to re port or bring up a complaint. The comp any 

affirms that no one has been d e nie d access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and also th at no complaints were 

received durin g the year. The mechanism for the same is available on the Website of the Company at following link : 

www.unitedtextileslimite d.com . 

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
- SH. VIVE K AGGARWAL, Director retires by rotation at the ensuing An nu a l General Meeting and, being eligible, offer 

himself for reappointme nt. 
- All independ ent directors have given declaration that they mee t the crite ria of independe nce as laid down under 

section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulation, 2015. 
-The Board of a rectors has duly appointed Company Secretary in the company du ring the year. 

BOARD EVALUATION 
Pursuantto the provision sof companiesAct, 2013 and SEBI( Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 

2015, the Board has carrie d out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually 

includin g the Indep e ndent a rectors as well the evaluation of the workin g of its Audit, Remune ration and Share 

Transfe r committee. The manner in w hich the evaluation has b een carried out has been explained in Governance 

Report. 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Associate Companies & the refore the Company does not require 

filin g the detail s of finan cial p erformance of Su bsidiary/ JointVen ture/Associate Comp any in form 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors' 

qualifications, positive attributes, independe n ce of Directors and other relate d matters as provided under Section 

178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is publishe d on the website of the Company on www.unitedtextileslimite d.com . 

MEETINGS 
BOARD MEETING 

During the year Four Board Meetings and one inde pe ndent directors' meeting were he ld, the provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and "SEBI Listing Regulations'' were adhered to w hile considering the time gap 

between two meetings. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The company is h aving an audit committee comprising of the following directors: 
1. Sh. SandeepGarg,Chairman Non-Exe cutive & Independent Director 

2. Sh .AmitBansal, Me mb e r Non-Executive& Inde pe ndent Director 
3. Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Me mbe r Non Executive Director 

MEETING 
During the year Four Audit Committee Meetings were held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial 

Standardsand "SEBI listing Regulations" were complied in this respect. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
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lhe company is having a Norn ination & Remuneration Committee comp rising of the following directors: 
1. Sh. AmitBansal, ,Chai rm an Non-Executive & Independent Director 
2. Sh. SandeepGarg, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 
3. Sh.Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Member NonExecutiveDirector 

MEETING 
During the year one Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and "SEBI Listin g Regulations'' were com plied in th is respect. 
STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

lhe company is having a Stakeholder Relationship Committee comp rising of the foll owing directors 
1. Sh. Sandeep Garg,Chairman Non-Executive & Independent ~rector 

2. Sh. AmitBansal, Member Non-Executive & Ind ep endent Director 
3. Sh. Amit Ku mar Aggarwal, Member Non Executive ~rector 

MEETING 
During the year one Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies Act, 

2013, Secretarial Standards and "SE Bl Listing Regulations'' were compli ed in this respect .. 
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBIUTYSTATEMENT 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge 

and abili ty ,confirm that: 
a) in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed along with proper explanation re lating to material departures, if any; 
b ) that such accounting policies as m entioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have b een selected and applied 

consistently and jud gment and estimates h ave been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the year 

ended on thatdate; 
c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting record s in accordance 

w ith the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

d etecting fraud and other irregularities; 
d ) that the annual fin ancial statem ents have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
e) that systems to ensu re compliance with the provisions of a ll applicable laws were in place and were adequate and 

operating effectively. 
f) that prop e r intern al financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were 

operating effectively. 
RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions th at were entered into during the financial year under review were on an arm's length 

basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Th e re are no materia lly significant re lated party transaction s 

during the year whi ch may have a potential con fli ct with the interest of the Company at I arge. Necessary d isdosures 

as required under th e Indian Accountin g Standards have been made in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded and is available on the Company's 

website, None of the Directors had any pecuniary relationship s or transactions vis-a-vis the Company except the 

remuneration . lherefore the provisions of Sub Section 1 of Section 188 readw ith Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 and 

Rule 8( 2) of the ( CompaniesAccounts) Rules, 2014 are duly complied by the Company. 
MATERIAL CHANG ES 

There are no significant material changes during th e year which would impact the going concern status of the 

Company and its future operations. 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

Th ere are no signifi cant material orders passed by the Regulators I Courts which would impact the going con cern 
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status of the Company and its future operations. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
As p e r the provisions of Section 139, 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder the Company at its 

29th Annual General Meeting he ld on 29/09/2022 approved the appointment of M/S N.C. AGGARWAL & CO. 

Charte red Accountants ( FRN No- 003273 N) as Statutory Auditor for a pe riod of 5 years comme ncin g fi'om the 

conclusion of 29th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting to be he ld in 

th e year. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies ( Appointment and 

Remune ration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms.Anju Jain (CP No.: 2728, ACS 

No: 11056), Company Secretary to undertake the secretarial audit of the company. The Secreta rial Audit Report is 

annexed h erew ith as 'Annexure 1'. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifi cation, reservation or 

adverse remark which needs any explanation in the Directors Report. 

AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS 
The au di tor's observations being self explanatory h ave bee n duly explained in the notes to the accounts. 

FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR 
No fi'aud reported by th eAuditor for the pe riod und er review. 

DEPOSITS 
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

COST AUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REPORT: 
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, 

the accounts and records are not required to be maintained by the Company. 
INSURANCE 

The Company's prop e rtieshave been adequately insured. 

COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OFSEBl/STOCK EXCHANGE 
We have duly complied w ith all the guidelines issued by SEBVStock Exchange. Furthe r the company h as also 

Obtained the secre tarial complian ce report from the Company Secretary In Practice und e r w hich various 

Compliances of BSE /SE Bl h ave been reported in detail and duly submitted to BSE. 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company is committed to maintain thehighest standards of Corporate Governanceand adhere to the Corporate 

Governancerequire m ents set out by the Securitiesand Exchange Board of India ("SEBr'). TheCompany has also 

implemented severa lbest governa nce practices. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 of Securitiesand 

Exchange Board of India (Listin g obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Company is exempt 

from filing or annexing the report on Corporate Governance with the Annual Report and also exempted fi'om the 

requirement of certifi cate either from th e auditors or practicing comp any secretaries regarding compliance of 

conditions of corporate governan ce Hen ce the sam e is not produced he re. 
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The information on conservation of e nergy, technology absorption a nd foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

stipulated unde r Section 134(3)(m ) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as'Annexure 2'. 
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

As stipulated under the regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Business Responsibility Report is mandatory for 

the top 1000 listed e ntities based on market capitalization (calculated as on March 31 of every financial year) and 

our company is not covered in above criteria.Hence, not required to includ e the Business Responsibility Statement 

ANNUAL RETURN 
As provided unde r Section 92(3) & 134 (3)(a) of the Act, Annual Return for FY 2022-23shall be available on the 
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website of the Company . 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

The Company has not given any loan or provided any guarantee or made any investment covered under section 186 

of the CompaniesAct, 2013. 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There was no such employee of the Company who is covered under provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5( 3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

are provided in Annexure 3 to this Report. 
DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 

REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013 

The company has in place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in line with the 

requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 

2013. 
Internal Comp I aints Committee ( ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. 
All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, train ees) are covered under this policy. 
The Company takes a ll necessary measures to ensure a harassment-free workplace and has instituted an Internal 

Complaints Committee for redressal of complaints and to prevent sexual harassment. During the year, there w ere 

no complaints relatin g to sexual harassment. 
SECRETARIALSTANDARDS 

The Directors state that app Ii cable Secretarial Standards, i. e. SS-1 and SS-2, relatin g to ' Meetings of the Board of 

Directors' and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed by th e Company. 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
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To, 

FORM No. MR -3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of th e Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

Annexure - 1 

lhe Members, 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED, 
7th K M.SlO NE, BARWALA ROAD, 
Hisar-1250 01 ( Haryan a) 

I have conducted the Secretarial Aud it of the compliance of applicable statutory provision s and the adheren ce to good 

corporate practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN : L17115 HR1993PLC032092) (hereinafter called the Company). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provid ed me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

con ducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opin ion thereon. 
Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and a lso the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives durin g the con du ct of Secretarial Aud it, I he reby report th at in my opinion, the Company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 ('Audit Period' ) complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in 

place to the extent, in the m ann erand subject to the reporting made he re inafter. 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, form s and re turns filed and oth er records maintained by the 

Comp any for the Ii nancial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of: 
(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under; 
(iii) The DepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Managem ent Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Fore ign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
(v) The following Regulations and Gu id e linesp rescribed under th e Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

('SEBI Act'): 
a. The Securities and Exchan ge Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchan ge Board of India (Prohibition of lnsid erTradi ng) Regulations, 2015; 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( lssu e of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
d. The Securities and Exchan ge Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Sch eme) 

Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regu lations, 

2014;( Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 
e. The Securities and Exchan ge Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not app licable to 

th e Company during the Aud it Period); 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the CompaniesAct and dealing w ith client; 
g. The Securities and Exchan ge Board of India ( Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the 

Comp any during the Audit Period); and 
h. The Securities and Exchan ge Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicab le to the Company 

durin g theAudit Period). 
(vi) OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS; 
a. FactoriesAct, 1948; 
b. Industrial DisputesAct, 1947; 
c. PaymentofWagesAct,1936; 
d. The Minimum WagesAct, 194 8; 
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e. Employees' State Insurance Ac t, 1948; 
[ The Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision sAct, 1952; 

g. The PaymentofBonusAct, 1965; 
h. The Industrial Employment (StandingOrders)Act, 1946; 
i. PaymentofGratuity Act, 1972; 
j. The Workmen'sCompensationAct, 1923; 

k. Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981; 
I. Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974; 
m. Hazardous Waste (Management & Handling) Rules, 1989; 

n. Manufacture, Storage and lmportofHazardous Chemical Rules, 1989; 
o. Environment (Protection) Act, 1986; 

I h ave also examined compliance w ith the applicabl e clauses of the following : 
(i) Secretarial Standards issu ed by The Institute of Comp any Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board o f India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under revie w the Company has complied w ith the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards etc. as m e ntioned above. 
MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY 
1. Maintenance of se cretaria l record s is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit; 
2. I have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctn ess of the contents of the secre tarial records. The verification was don e on test basis to ensure that correct 

facts are reflecte d in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable 

basis for my opini on; 

3. I have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company or 

examined any books, in formation or statements other than Books and Papers. 
4. I have n ot examined any other specific la ws except a s mentioned above. 

5. Wherever required , I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of la ws, rules and 

regulation and happening of events etc; 

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and oth er applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of man agem en t My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis; 
7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance a s to the future viabili ty of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectivenesswithw hic h the management has conduc ted the affairs of the Company; 

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of th e Company is duly constitute d w ith proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and lndep en dent Directors. lhe cha nges in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place du ring 

the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to al I 

Directors to sche dule the Board Meetin gs, a genda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 

advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtain ing further information and clarifi cations on the agenda item s 

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee 

Mee tings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the mee tings of th e Board o f Directors or 

Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
I further re port that the re are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate w ith th e size and 

operations of the compa ny to monitor and ensure compliance w ith applicable laws, rules, regulation s and guidelines 

Pl ace- Hisar 

Date -13/05/2023 
Comp any Secretary in Practice 

UDIN Number :A011056E000302171 
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ANNEXURE-2 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The followin g measures have been take n by the compa ny for conservatio n o f e ne rgy:-

1. We have re pl aced the old m achines w ith new mo de rnized fully automatic and compute rised m achin es by which 

power consumption have b een reduced by at least15%as com pared to previous mach in es. 

2. Improving powe r fac to r by prop e r c hoice of capacitors from time to tim e de pending upo n th e load. 

3. Utilising th e prop er load of plant a nd equipm ents, electri c mo tors etc. 

4 . Reducing th e maximum de m a nd by p rope rly distribution ofload. 

B. RESEARCH AND DEVE LOPMENT (R&D) 

1. Specifi c a reas in w hic h R & D carried out by the company 

2. Bene fits de rived as a result of the a bove R & D. 

3. Future pla n of action 

4 . Expenditure on R &D: 

a) Ca pita l 

b) Recurring 

c) To ta l 

d) Total R & D exp en di tu re as a pe rcentage of to ta l turnove r 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION 

1. Efforts, in brie f, mad e towards technology a bsorption, 

ada ptation a nd innovation. 

2. Benefits derived as a result o f the ab ove efforts, e .g., 

production, product develo pment import substitution etc. 

In case of imported techn ology (imp orted during the last 

5 years reckon ed from the beginning o f the fina ncial 

year followin g information m ay be furnish ed ). 

a) Techno logy imported. 

b) Year of import. 

c) Has technology been fully absorbed 

d) lfno t fully a bsorbed, areas w he re this has not ta ken pl ace 

reasons the re fore and future pla ns of action 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

a ) Activities relating to exports; initia tive ta ke n to increase 

export; deve lopment of n ew expo rt ma rke ts for products 

and services; and export pla ns 

b} Tota l fore ign excha nge 

(i) Used 

(ii) Ea rned 
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Annexure -3 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO RE MUNERAllON AS REQUIRE D UNDE RSECTO N 1 97(12) 0 F THE COM PAN I ES ACT, 2013 

READ W ITH RU LE 5(1) O F THE CO MPANIES (APPOINTMENT A ND REM UNERAllON OF M ANAG ERIAL 

PERSO NNEL)RULES,2014 
(i)Th e perc:e n tage increase in remun era ti on of each Director, Chief financial Offi cer and Company 

Secr etary d urin g the fin an cial year 2022- 23, rati o o f the r emuneration o f each Director t o the m e dian 

r emun eration o f the employees o f th e Compan y for the finan cial year 2022-2 3 are as und er: 

Sr. Name of ~rec tor/ KM P Rem uneration % in crease Ra tio of Ra tio of 

No and Des ign ati on o f in r emuneration/ to remun eration / to 

Directo r/KMP Remune rat m e dian remuneration m edi an 

for financial i on in the of empl oyees remun eration of 

year 2022-23 Fin ancial (Exel.MD and W TD) empl oyees 

Year ( n cl.M D and 

W TDl 

1 SONU AGGARWA L 840000 90.90 0.21 0.15 
(DIRECTOR) 

2 VIV EK AGGARWAL 600000 36.36 0 .15 0.11 
(CHIEF FINANCIAL 

OFFICER & W HOLE TIME 

DIRE CTOR) 

3 ASH MITA 132000 NIL 0.03 0.02 
(COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

AND CO MPANY 

SECRETARY) 

4. RITU VERM A 100000 NIL 0 .02 0.02 
(COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

AND CO M PANY 

SECRETARY) 

(ii). lhe median remuneration ofemployeesof the Company excludin g Wh o le tim e Dire ct o r(WTD)/ Chief 

fin ancial o ffi cer (CFO ) was Rs. 2,07,785/- in th e financial year 20 22-23. The increase in m edian remuneration 

of employees exc luding WID/C FO in th e financial year 2 0 22-23 is 59.10%. 

(iii). lhe m edi an remuneration of employees of the Company Wh o le tim e Directo r (WTD) /Chief financial 

o fficer ( CFO) w as Rs. 2,56,56 7 /- in th e fin ancial ye ar 2 0 22 -2 3.lhe in cr ease in m edian r emuneration of 
employees indudin g WTD/CFO in th e fin ancial year 20 22-23 is 55.94%. 

(iv). Ther e wer e 19 permanent employees on th e rolls of the Company as on March 31,20 23 . 

(v). It is he reby affirmed that th e remuneration p aid is as p e r the Remuneration Poli cy for Directo rs, Key 

Man age rial Personne l and other Employees. 

Place: Hisar 

Date: 30th May,2023 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OFTHEBOARD 

VIVE K AGGARWAL 

(Whole Time Director) 

( 07079208) 
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CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
To 
The Board of Directors 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

I, Vivek .Aggarwal, Chief Firercial Officer of UNITED TEXTILES UMfTEDcertifythat: 

I have reviewed the financial statements and the Ca sh Floo Statement fort he year ended 31st Maret\ 2023and 

to the best of our knooledge and belief: 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or onit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading. 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Comp:irt(s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and r~ulations. 

3. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into bf the company during the year 

ended 31st March, 2023 which are fraudulent, illega I or violative of the Company's Code <:i Conduct. 

4. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintai ring internal controls for financial reporting and that 

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertairing to financial 
reporting and we have disdosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiercies in the design or 

operation of such i nterre I controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or pro!XJse 
to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

5. I further certify that we have i ndcated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee : 

a) There have been no Significant changes in internal control overfinancia I reportirg system during the 
year. 

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies durirg the year except for the changes 

dis dosed in the notes to the financial statements, if any; and 

c) There have been no instances of fraud, of which \Ne have becane aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's 
internal control system over financial reporting. 

PLACE: HSAR Vivek Aggarwal 
Date : :1>1'lv!Av, 2023 {CHIEF FINANCIAL CJ=FICER) 
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To, 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISOUALIFIC ATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pu rsuant toReguJ.ation 34(3) and Sch edu/,e V Pam C ckmse (JO)(l)ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligadons 

and Disclosure Requiremenllf) Regu lations, 2015) 

Th e M embers of 
UNITED TEX TILES LIMITED 
711Jc.M .Stone,Ba1·wala Road, 
IIlsru·-125 001 (Hary ana) 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, fonns, retums and disclosures received from th e 
D irec torsofUnited Textiles Limitedhav ingCINL17115HR1993PL C03209'2 and having r egistei·ed 
officeat 111<..M.StoneBan w la Road, Hisar-1 25 001 (Ha1yana) Q1ereinafter r efem:d to as ' th e 
Company' ), produced before me/us by the Company for the pmp ose of issuing this Cet1ificate, in 
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V P ara-C Sub clause 1 O(i) of th e Securities 
Exchange Board oflndia( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirein ents) Regulations,2015. 

In our op1ruon and ID the best of our infor mation and according ID the ver ifications ( including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the po1tal www.mca.gov . in) as considered necessa1y and explanations fumish oo to u s by the 
Company & its offi cers, We hereby certify that none of the Dire ciors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the 
F inancial Year ending on 31''March, 2023 have been debam:.;i or dis:iua lified from being appoint.ed or continuing as 
Directors of companies by the S E£llliti es and Exch an ge B oard of India , Mnislly o f COip orate Affairs OI' any such oth er 
SllltutOI')' 

1 

~ 

3 

14 

s 

Sr.No. Name ofDirectm: DIN Date of ~pointment 
in Company 

MvH AGGARWAL 07079208 19/ 04/202 1 

SONU 09113260 19/ 04/202 1 

~IT BANSA L 08623244 13/11/ 201 9 

SAND EEP GA RG 08622421 13/11/201 9 

~IT KUM M AGGAR WA L 07079171 13/ 02/2020 

Ensur ing the eligibility of fo r the appointment / cont in u ity of every Dir ect or on the Board is the 
respon s ibility of the m anagement of th e Comp any. Our r esp on sibility is to express an op in ion 
on these based on our verification. This certifi cat e is n either a n assurance as to the future 
viability of t he Com pany nor of th e efficiency or effectiven ess with wh ich the ma nagement h as 
con duct ed the a ffairs of theCo mpan y. 

CS ANJ U JAIN 

Place :HISAR Pra ct icing Company Secretary 
ACS : 11056 C .P . No : 272 8 
UDIN Number :A011056E000302171 

Dat e :13 / 05/ 20 23 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To 

The Members of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED 
Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of UNITE D TEXTILES LIMITED ("the 
Company"),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive In come), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statem ent for the year then 
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other exp lanatory information. 
In our opinion and to th e best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, th e aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the [Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit, total 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the chan ges in equity for the year ended on th at date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specifi ed under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Stand alone Ii nan cial statements section of ou rreport. We are in dependent of the Company in accordance with Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndi a togetherwith the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our e thical responsibilities in accordance w ith th ese requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provid e a basis of our 
opinion. 

Management's Responsibi lityfor the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these Ii nancial state men ts that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventin g and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to th e preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In pre parin g th e finan cial s tatem e nt s, manage me nt is respon sibl e for assess in g th e Company's 
abi litytocontinu easagoingconcern ,di sclosin g,asap plicabl e, mattersrela ted togoi ngconcernan du sin gth egoing concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or toceaseoperations, o rhas 
norealistic alternative butto do so 
Th eBoardofDirectorsisalsoresp onsib leforoverseeingth eComp any'sfinancialreportingp rocess 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whe ther due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
op in ion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassuran ce, but is not a guarantee th atan audit conducted in accordance 
with SA swill a lways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisionsofusers taken on the basisofthese standalone financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain profession al skepticism 
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throughoutthe audit. We also: 

• Id entify and assess th e risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statem ents, w hether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Th e risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resultin g from error, as fraud may involve collus ion, forger y, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control. 

• Obtain an understandin g of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the m anagement. 

• Conclude on th e appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
aud it evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or cond itions that may cast signifi cant 
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a goin g concern . lfwe conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the stand alone financial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

• Evalu ate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, includin g the 
disclosures, and w hether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation . 
Materiality is the magnitud e of misstatements in the standalone fin ancial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial 
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the resu Its of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 
the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate w ith those charged with governance regardin g, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant de fic iencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 
We also provide those charged w ith governance w ith a statement that we have complied with relevant e thical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate w ith them all relationsh ips and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought tob ear on our independence, and where app licable, related safeguards. 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
signifi cance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and are 
th erefore the key audit matters. We describ e these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 
pub Ii c di sci osure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we d etermin e that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing sowou Id reasonably be expected to outweigh 
th e public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India 
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'A' a statement on the matters specified in 
th e paragraph 3 and4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) oftheAct, we report that: 
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(a) We have sought and obtained a ll the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and be lief were 

necessary for the purposes of ouraud it. 
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books; 
(c) lhe Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account; 
( d) In our op inion, the aforesaid Ii nancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards sped lied under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 
(e) On th e basis of the w ritten rep resentations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors i s disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

( f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal fin ancial controls over financial reportin g of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to An nexure 'B'. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us : 

i. lhe Company does not have any pending litigationswhich would impact its Ii nan cial position; 
ii . lhe Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses; 
iii. lhere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company; 
(h) lhe managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2023 has been paid/ provided for by the Company to its 

directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 
( i) As p er the management representation we report, 
(i) no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by th e company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including 

foreign entities("lnterm ediaries''), with the understanding thatthe intermediary shall w hether directly or indirectly lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identifi ed in any manner by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
provide any guarantee, secu rity or the like on behal fofu ltimate ben eficiaries. 

(ii) no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entities in duding fo reign entities ("Fun ding Parties'') 
with the understanding that such company sha ll w hether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any mann er whatsoever by or on behalf of the fundin g party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate bene ficiaries. 

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed, we report that nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe 
that the representations given un dersu b-clau se (i) and (ii) by the management contain any material misstatement. 

(j) No dividendhasbeen paid by the company. 
(k) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Ru les, 2014 is app licable for the Company only w ith effect from 1st 

April, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

ForNCAggarwal &Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K. Aggarwal 

(Partner) 
M. No. 086622 
Dated: 30th May,2023 
Place: Hisar 
U DIN:23086622 BGVJKZ5138 
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ANNEXURE 'JI( TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of UNrTEDTEXTILED LIMrTEDon the accounts for the year 
ended March 31, 2023) 
1. (a) The Comp any has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative d etailsand situation of 

fixed assets. 
(b) Am ajor portion of the P PE has been physically verified by the Managem en tin accordance with a phased programmed 

of verifi cation once in three years adopted by the company. In our opinion, the frequency of the verifi cation is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the comp any and the nature of its assets. To the best of our kn ow ledge, no 
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verifi cation. 

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property wherein reporting requirement with respect to title deed of 
immovable properties is appli cable. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its PPE and Intangible assets during the year. Hence, the reportin g requirement of Para 
3(i) ( d) of the order is not app licable to the Company. 

(e) As explained to us and as per th e information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedin gs have been 
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988. Hence, Para 3(i)( e) of the order is not applicable to the comp any. 

2. (a) As explained to us, the management during the year has physically verified inventories. In our opinion, the 
coverage and procedure ofverifi cation is appropriate. No discrepancies of10%or more in the aggregate for each 
classofinventorywere noticed 

(b) The company has been sanctioned and availed working capital limit but not in excess of five crores rupees, in 
aggregate, from Banks on th e basis of secu rity of current assets. Hence, the reporting requirement of para 

3(ii) (b) of the order is not app licable to the Company. 
3. In our opinion and According to th e information and th e exp lanations given to us, the company has not made any 

investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or 
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, theprovisions of Para 

3(iii)(a-f) of the order are not applicable to the company. 
4 . The Company has not granted any loansor given any guarantee and security covered und er Section 185and186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are not applicable to the company and 
hence not commented upon. 

5. According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amountwhich are deemed to 
be deposits the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the 
companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time. No order has 
been passed w ith respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve 
Bank of India or any Court or any other tribunal. 

6. According to the infi>rmation and explanations given to us, the maintenan ce of cost records as specified by the Central 
Government under sub-section (I) of section 148 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 is not applicable to the company. 

7. (a) Undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provid ent fund, employee' state insuran ce, income 
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory du es have genera lly 
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as at 31st 
March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the in formation and explanations given to us, there are no material statutory dues referred in aforesaid 
clau se 7(a) whi ch have n ot been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

8. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations furnished to us, there are no unrecorded transactions or 
transactions disclosed as income in the tax assessmentsunderthe Income Tax Act. Hence, the para 3(viii) of the order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

9. (a) In our opinion, on th e basisofbooks and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the company has not de faulted in repayment of loan or other borrowing and payment of interest to any 
lender. Hence, the para 3(ix) of the order is n ot app licab le toCompany. 

(b) In our op in ion, and as per the in fi>rmation and explanation furnished tou s, the Company is not wilful defaulter by any 
bank or other Ii nancial institution or any other lend er. 

(c) In our opinion and asper the information and explanation furnished to us, th e term loan availed were utilized for the 
purpose for which the loan were taken. 

(d) On the basis of books and records examined by us, the funds raised on short term basis has not been utilized for long 
term purposes. 
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( e) There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the company. Hence, Para 3(ix)(e) of th e order is not applicable to 

company. 
(f) There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the company. Hence, Para 3(ix)( f) of the order is not applicable to 

company. 
10. (a) lhe Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt instruments. 

Hence, the para 3(x) of the order is not applicable to the Comp any. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not made any pre ferential a llotment or private placement of shares or fully or convertible 

debentures(full y, partly or optionally convertible) during th e year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company. 

11. (a) Accordin g to the information and exp lanations given to us and as represented by the Management and based on 
our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

practices in India, we have been inform ed that no case of frauds by the Company or on the Company has been noticed 
or reported by the Company. 

(b) As informed to us and as per the information and exp Ian ation furnished to us, there was no report in prescribed form 
ADT-4 un dersub -section 12 of section 143 of th e Comp an iesAct,2013 required to be filed . Hence, the reporting para 

3(xi) (b ) of the order is notapplicable to the Company. 
(c) No w histle blower complaints were received by the Company. Hence, the reporting para 3(xi) (c) of the order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordin gly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the 

Company. 
13. According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 

with section 177 and section 188 of the Act, and where appli cable the details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14. In our opinion and as per th e information and explanation Furnished to us, the company has internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.The Report of the internal auditor furnished for the period was 

considered in framing the op inion. 

15. lhe Company has not entered into any non -cash transactions w ith the directors or persons connected with him as 
covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Comp any. 

16. (a) According to the information and explanations given to u s, the Company is not required to be registered under 

section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 . Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 
(b) In our op in ion and as explained to us by the management, the Comp any has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial 

or Housing Finance activities without a valid certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of Indi a as per the Reserve 

Bank of lndiaAct, 1934. 
(c) In our opinion and as per th e information and explanation furnished to us, the Company is not aCore Investment 

Company (C IC} as defined in the regulation made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, th e reporting para 3(xvi)(c) and 
(d) of th e order is not applicable to the Company. 

17. lhe Comp any has not incurredcash loss du ring the current yea rand in the immediately preceding financial year. 
18. lhere was no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. Hence, the reporting para 3(xviii) of the order is not 

applicable to the Company. 
19. In our opinion and based on the books and relevant documents and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and 

expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of ~rectors and management plan no material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is cap ab le of meeting its liabilities existing at the date 
ofb alance sheet as and when they fall du ewithin a period of one year from the balan ce shee t date. 

20. According to the inform ation and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to incurred any expenses 
under Corporatize Social Responsibility (CSR) durin g the year. Hence, Para 3(xx) of the order is not app licable to the 
company. 

21. lhere is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company. Therefore, the para with respect to qualifications or 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
adverse remark by the respecnve Auditor m the separate Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) of th e 

companies in duded in the consolidated financial statements in, the reportin g para 3(xxi) of the orderisnotapplicable 
to the Company. 

For N CAggarwal &Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K. Aggarwal 
{Partner) 
M. No. 086622 
Dated: 30th May,2023 
Place: Hisar 
UDI N:23086622 BGVJKZ5138 

ANNEXURE-8 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) 'Report on Other legal and Regu latory Requirements' in our Independent Auditor's 
Report to themembers of the Company on the Financ ial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. 
Report on the Inte rnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of th e 
CompaniesAct, 2013 (" th e Act'') 

We have audited the internal financial controls over Ii nan cial reporting of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED ("the Comp any") 
as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction w ith our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for estab lishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on th e 
internal control over financial reporting crite ria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intern al Financial Con trolsover Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") issu ed by the In stitute of Ch artered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the d esign, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate inte rnal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurin g th e 
orderly and efficient con duct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, th e 
prevention and detection of fraud s and e rrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tim ely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.{lhe "Act'' or the "Companies 
Act"). 
Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent app Ii cable to an audit of 
internal financial controls,, both issued by the ICAl. lhose Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wh ether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if su ch controls operated effective ly in a ll 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting includ ed obtaining an understanding of inte rnal Ii nan cial controls over financial reporting, assessing th e 
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, wh ether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Company's inte rnal fin ancial controls system over financial reporting. 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's in tern a l Ii nan cial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reason ab le assurance 
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<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures th at 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitation s of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material mi sstatements d ue to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of com plian cewith the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 

In our opinion, the Comp any has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal fin ancial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based 
on the internal control over financial reportin g criteria estab lished by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Aud it of Internal Fi nan cial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
ICAI. 

For N CAggarwal & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K.Aggarwal 
(Partner) 
M. No. 086622 
Dated: 30th May,2023 
Place: Hi sar 
UDIN:23086622BGVJKZ5138 
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<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023 
CIN No. L17115HR1993PLC032092 

Partlculars 

I, ASSETS 
(1) Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(b) Capital Work In prosress 
(c)Flnanclal Assets 

{I) Other Flnandal Assets 
(d) Other Non current Assets 

(2) current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Flnanclal Assets 

(I) Trade Receivables 
(11) cash and cash equTvalents 

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 
(d) Other Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
(1) shareholders' Funds 

(a) Equity Share capita I 
(b) Other Equity 

(2) Non-Current Uab 11 ltles 
(a) Flnanclal Llabllltles 

(i) Bom>wings 
(b) Provisions 
(C) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 
(d) other Non CUrTent Uabllltles 

(3) current llabllltles 
(a) Flnanclal llabllitles 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade paV"'bles 

- Micro and Small Enterprises 

- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 
(b) Current Tax Llabllltres (Net) 
(c) other CurTent Uabllltles 
(d) Provisions 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Note 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 
llA 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

Significant accounting policies and notes to the flnanclal statements 27 

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto 

For N.C. Aaarwal & co. 
chartered Accountants 
Firm Reaistration No. 003273N 

G .K. ABgarwal 
Partner 
M .No. 086622 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : 30th May 2023 

(27) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

1370.71 
0.82 

49.51 
190.85 

286.99 

180.69 
11.07 

1.11 
178.10 

2,269.BS 

300.00 
745.BB 

502.19 
4.61 
7.77 
6 .53 

557.20 

. 

127.17 
17.50 

D.93 
0.07 

2.269.85 

{Amount in L.akhs.J 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

1207.79 
230.67 

47.25 
2.20 

155.45 

161.00 
8 .75 
0.08 

156.13 

1,969.32 

300.00 
741.32 

399.82 
4.71 
6.22 
6.53 

301.23 

-
177.06 
30.80 

1.54 
0.09 

1,969.32 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
(Whole-'!lme Director) 

DIN No:07079208 

SONU AGGARWAL 
(Director} 
DIN No:09113260 



<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31.2023 

Particulars 

loi;;s;imi::~; 
(I) Revenuefrom open1tlons 
(II) Other Income 

(Ill) Total Revenue (1+11) 

(IV) ~lll::DK~i 
consumption of Mater1al 
Purchase of Stock In Trade (flnlshec I 
Chanses In Inventories of finished goods, work In prosress 
•nd Stock-in-tr•de 
Employee benefits expense 
finance costs 
Depreciation and a mo rtlsatlon expense 
Other expenses 

Manufacturing Expenses 
Office and Administration Expenses 
Selling and distribution expenses 
MJscella neous Expenses 

Total Expenses 

(V} P roflt before taX (Ill- IV) 

(VT) rrax expense: 
(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax 
rTotal Ta>C Expense 

(VIII Profrt for the year after tax (V-Vll 
Othl!r Comprehensive Income 
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss 
(•)Re-measurement gains (lossesl on defl'ned beneflt 
plans 

Income tax effect on above 
(blEqulty Instruments through other Comprehensive 
lncome(Gain on Fair valuation of Loni Term Investment) 

Income tax effect on above 
Total Other Comorehenslve Income 
Total Comorehenslve Income for the war 

(VIII) Earnings per equity share offacevalue of Rs. 10/- each. 
(1) Baslc 
(2) Diiuted 

Signific.-nt accounting policies •nd notes to the financial statements 

In terms of our report of even date anne~ed hereto 

For N.C. Aa;garwal & Co. 
Chartered Aocountilnts 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K. Agaarwal 
Partner 
M .No. 086622 
Place : New Delhi 
Dated : 30th May 2023 
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Note 
No. 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

Year Ended March 
31, 2023 

1652.88 
5.85 

1, 658.73 

953.50 
67.52 

-37.33 
59.80 
40.44 

112.13 

434.65 
20.03 
0.51 
3.38 

1,654.63 

4.10 

-
1.07 
1.07 

3.03 

2.00 
-<I.SO 

1.50 
4.53 

0.10 
0.10 

(Amount In Lalths) 

YurEnded March 31. 
2022 

1767.61 
6.51 

1,774.12 

1177.82 
. 

-5.87 
46.56 
34.64 
68.35 

425.29 
17.04 

0.44 
6.03 

1,770.30 

3.82 

2.S4 
-0.91 
1.63 

2.19 

OA2 
-0.11 

0.31 
2.50 

0.07 
0.07 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
(Whole-time Director) 

DIN No:07079208 

SONU AGGARWAL 
( Dlrect:or) 
DIN No:09113260 



OrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023 

NOTE '1' 
FIXED ASSETS 

Particulars Lillnd 
Factory Shed Electrfc Furniture ·& 

Plant and Machinery 
omce 

Vehicles 
and Bulldlns lnstallatlon Fixtures Equipment 

A.s at Aprll l, 2021 772.34 6.12 2.24 0.02 256.60 0.32 
Additions . - - . 209.07 0.20 
Sales/ Adlustments - - - - 41.34 -
As at March312022 772.34 6.12 2.24 0.02 424.34 0.51 
Addltlons . - - . 275.42 0.33 
Sales/ Adjustments . - - . 2.10 -
A.s at March 31,2023 772.34 6.12 2.24 0.02 697.66 0.84 

Accumulated Depreciation 
A.s at Aori 11 2021 - 1.74 0.07 - 16.40 0.06 
char11e for the period - 0.34 - - 61.51 0.02 
Sales/ Adiustments . - - . 38.89 -
A.s at March 31,2022 - 2.09 0.07 - 39.02 0.08 
Ch<trire for the period - 0.32 - - 98.03 0.20 
Sales/ Adlustments - - - - 1.40 -
A.s at March 31,2023 - 2.41 0.07 - 135.65 0.28 

Net Carrying Amount 
A.s at M<trch 31,2022 772.34 I 4.03 I 2.18 I 0.021 385.32 I 0.43 I 
As at March 31,2023 772.34 I 3.71 I 2.18 I 0.021 562.01 I 0.56 I 

Note: 
1) Propeny, plant and equipment Is hypothecated for long term borrowings from banks.(Refer note no. 11) 
2) The Company has elected to measure land under the items of Propeny, Plant and Equipment at their value on date of transition (refer note no 15) 

Note: 

1) Property. plant and equipment is hypothecated for long term borrowings from banks.(Refer note n o. 11) 

18.94 
40.88 

-
59.82 

-
-

59.82 

9.87 
6.48 

-
16.35 
13.58 

-
29.93 

43.47 I 
29.89 I 

2) The Company has elected to measure land tmder the items of Property, Plant and Equipment at their value on date of transition (refer note no 15) 

(29) 

(Amount In Rs.} 

Total 

1,056.58 
250.14 
41.34 

1265.39 
275.75 

2.10 
1,539.04 

28.15 
68.35 
38.89 
57.61 

112.13 
1.40 

168.34 

1,207.79 
1,370.71 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes forming part cf Balance Sheet and Statement cf Profit and LDM 

[M!Cllnt in Laklisl 
DESCRIPTION Ant Asal 

Mirdi 31, 2023 Mardi 31, 2022 

2 Oiiier Non Cunnt F\'ianclll Assets 
Rxrid DepolltJ wlll ens (11111 relllllnrng mlllltly d more a. 12 moirtls)' 34.54 3228 
SecurtyDeposlti 14.97 14!l7 
TctJI Oiiier NOii Ctmetit r11andal ARts 49.51 47.25 

DESCRIPTION Ant Ant 
Mardi 31, 2023 Mardi 31, 2022 

3 Oiiier Ncn Cunnt ARIS 
Qip~~~ I.SO.BS 2.20 

TctalOdierNOll CIJrrent Assets 1!11.BS l20 

DESCRIPTION Asil Asal 

M1rdi 31, 2023 Mmli 31, 2022 

4 lnvenllll1es 
Raw Mlte!tlls 184.41) 103.18 
Wtdin P/'Olresi 9.60 6.00 
Finished Goods 31.96 21.71 
Stln and Spa"5 36.ml 23.10 
scrap 14.95 1.46 

TctJI mentorleJ 286.!19 155A5 

DESCRIPTION Alat Asat 

Mirdi 31, 2023 Mardi 31, 2022 

s Trade Recelvables 
Ull!ICll'!d, CD111idel1!d pd 1!0.6!1 161.00 

Teti I Trt1de Recei¥ibll!1 taJ.69 161.00 

DESCRIPTION Asil Ant 
Mardi 31, 2023 Mardi 31, 2022 

6 C1sh ind Casi! Equivalent 
Cail! on Hand Ill.Di 7.43 
lllllrmwlth Binks 1.01 1.32 

Teti I C;sh and Calli Equivalent I 11.07 8.75 
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<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notat formin1 port of Bllonca ShMt •nd SW.mint of PrOfit ond lcM 

DE.SCUl'TION 

7 OlmntTn Assets 
AMncie Ttot (Nftof Proo!llon) 

1oml Cu~tTIDI-

DE.SIJUl'TION 

8 Other Current Alie ts 
Prepaid Elil>s1Es 

Other Re.-• 
AOvonce ta 5"ppllo11 
G ... n111ent G11m llecetvlbR 

Totol othor 0Jm1n!Aalob 

PESOUPTION 

g SHARE CAPITAL 

(•) AUTHORISED rAPITAL 
32.50.000 Eqlfty Shns of Ill. W-lllcli 

[bl ISSUED, SUllSCRIBEDAND PAID UP 
30,00,000 EqiO\y Sh ... of RI. IIlf-l'Jdi 

!<I RECONOLIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SflAAES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND AT lllE ENO Of' lllE 
N:POl!llNG PERICO 
Shares outs1'1ndlnHt die betlnnlrw of die ven 
Sharesoutsundlna anhe end ol'thewar 

!di Dmbof Sho"'1oldin1 """"thin !l\ll 1hara in ti• co ... ,,. 

5.No. Name cl "'•""olden 

(eJ Agrepte n~mber of bonus mares lllsued, mare Issued tor conllderallon olller than eisll and mares bouaht 
bod! durln1 the period of llYe yl!ln lmmedl1tely preoealn1 the nportlng d1te: 

m N urraor of Sha,. Hold bv Prumobir 1! thoi ond of Yo1r 
S.no. Homo of Pmmat« 

1 AMIT EUMAI! AGGARWAL 
2 A~P r.\JMMNfiMWAL 
3 ANILGUPTA 
4 ARI.IN EUMAl!AGGARWAL 
5 ASHOKKIJMARAGAAWAL 
6 DONUSH SIAHSSHAI 
7 GAURI SHAHKEJ AGGAllWAl 
8 GOPALAGGAllWAL 
9 HANSA BAMAUA 

10 l.ENENCYROSE 
11 MPGUl'fA 
12 MEEMBEllOHICAll 
13 NEBEUllOSE [)!(HAR 
14 PREMLATA AGGAK#AL 
15 IWESH EUMAR JINDAL 
16 So\NGrTAGUl'fA 
17 5HAIJNIAliGAJIWAL 
:Ill SHIVEUMAllN;ARWAL 
19 SITAAGGAK#AL 
20 SIJMrT AIJAlfNAL 
21 SIJSHIL KIJMAAAIJAlfNAL 
22 "1'/llMIGMWAL 
23 DU AGGAllY!IAL 

(31) 

!Amount ~ lJ khsl 
Aul Ant 

Mord! 31, 20l3 Morch 31, 202l 

1.U e.Oll 
1.11 O.DI 

A1111t AHi 

M•rdl 31, 2023 Morch Jl, 202l 

0.!15 CM 
:1116.50 132.17 

SOAS ll.77 
2ll.OO -

1111.10 156.13 

Aul Ant 
Martll 31,20ll March 31, 21122 

325.00 325.00 
32.5.!ll 325.IJJ 

300.00 :illll.00 

'lllMMIJX) ~MMnM 

3nmnY1DO .,,m....,,oo 

"ol' " of shareholdlrc as 
"'•"'1oldrng11 onl1.o3.W22 
on lLIB.2023 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

Numbo<of " ol' shares Held " Chongo Du~ngTho 
Sh1,.Hllcl tx>Tat•l shares Ynr 

17,2ll0.00 0.57 -
100.00 0.00 -

2.500.00 0.08 -
100.00 0.00 ""'O>l 

5.7tJ11111 0.19 191.561 
49,SllO.GO Ui> -

2,500.00 0.08 -
2,500.00 0.08 -
2,.500.00 0.08 -
9.SllO.GO 0.32 -

101D1M O.ll -
5,500.00 0,11 -
9,300.00 0.31 -
2,500.00 0.08 -
2.500.00 o.oa -
2.5111111 o.aa -

100.00 O.DO ('JIJ.85) 
100.00 0.00 -

2.500.00 0.08 -
450.00 0.02 /QllUll 

2~m C.ll9 -
.. 07,!llllll 26.!I~ 53!1.53 

511.SlLOO 1.!11 lllD.00 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Nota forming part of Bllance Sheet and 5atement of ~ and Lou 

ID 

11 

llA 

12 

DEsauPTION 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Su~lu1 In ~1tl!1M11t of Prcfll::•nd U. 
Prolll/ l ..... llln>,_htForwanl 
lldd~ Pruflt 11\ormtn.,,.n.d fn>m 5111..,,om of Pruflt ind i-

Total-MS Ir.cl Sill'DIUS 

DESCIUPTION 

Nun Current lklnvwl• 

s .... ~ l.co11 Term 9or"""1rws 
Totm Loon Ffum llonk,.11111 Modlin.,. 
Loon forV.nJdo"• 

Tat.I Nan C:urrwrt BamMlrw1 

Flnancla I Year 
21124-25 
2QZ5-26 
ZDZli-21 
2Cl27-2JI 
202J.29 

Aft.--lll29 

DEsauPTION 

Non Curr11nt PrcMlfan1 
PIO'ilslol1 lw ~mplol'Oe benefits 

(nlWN 

TOtll "oti t:urrent Provisions 

DEFERRED TAX LIAl!ILITIES (NET! 

DmmdTaxlJlblllY 
Dllrerence bl!lwetr1 llllok•ndTHllle """"dto Fioed -
Tmll Dmind Ta U1bmllv • A 

Dofsred TaxAssets 
l:.1bnnm ~ndmrlnmmmTakt., 1961 
C..nted-1--'llllown.,ces 
Total Dmrred Ta A""ts • B 

Not llehlmld,... u.bn~Ju IA-Bl 

Deflmld Ta U.bltll"5 /Ne~ 

-T• lllbl~ JleeOl!n~ed In P~ and lOS$andOCI 
Doferrod Ta Liobit~ 11o<1111nad in Prvlit1nd Loi< 

Dlfornd Ta L11blllly/(Alam) lloi:1111nlmd 1n 00 

DEsauPTION 

OTHER NON OJRllENT LIA!ILinnES 
Unallired - of 60WmmentQlnt IEPIJi) 

l'Dlol llttior ei,,,.n1 U.blllll• 

(32) 

Madilnay ·-- ---
IS.61 
19.91 
!1&.111 

!.D6.'J4 
79.32 
2.!.65 

Asat 
Marth 31, 2023 

741.M 
4.54 

1-415• 

Ant 
Mardi 31, 2023 

41a.iD 
11.17 

511Z.lJ 

Vehicle loan 

6A!I 
6.81 
s.so 
-
-
-

Asal 
Marth ». 2023 

4.61 
4.li.l 

11.37 

1&37 

10.60 
-

10.&D 

All! 

7.17 

7.17 

1.07 
0.50 
1.57 

Morch 3:1, 2023 

Ii.~ 

6.53 

!Amount in i.khsl 
Asat 

Mardi ll. 2022 

731.&2 
2.SZ 

741.34 

Aut 
M1rdl ll. ZOZ2 

375.ID 
24.72 

J!l'J.12 

Asa! 
Mardi U. 2022 

A11t 

4.71 
4.71 

9.o& 
9.llG 

2.14 

2.14 

6.lZ 

fi.ZZ 

(0.91) 
0.11 

(0.!0l 

M1rdil1, 2022 

li..53 
I 

6.Si I 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes fonnlng part af Balance sheet and S13tement of Profit and l.015 

13 

A 

B 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1J 

(A..,unt In Llldls) 
DESCIUl'TlON Aut Asat 

MucMl,2023 Man:nll,21l2l 

C..mntllomrwlnp 

Securm Short Tonn llorwwinp 
Wor~,. Clpltal D<IT1and Loan Imm llani'"ja: llm~I 400.04 ISl.61 
CUm!nt M1tur1tla ofl.on1Termdobts 106.06 81.119 

u r11ecured Short Tenn eomrwrn1s 
l.olnfnlmllhclDn SL10 20.72 

"""ICllmntllonoWlna 557.20 Jal.23 
"WortrlnJ Capllal F'idllty Is seared by W'i of i.,,x.tnecailon of llDCk and book delns al the Comp;iny namlly ftrUhed pied, ,..,.. rnnatal, _.. In P"'I...., C11111Umable stara and 

.,,... book d• bil re•bl• end by ~ of Fiqi chirp in ~ of lllher 11'111"11bll 1nd inll'ICMl1ble pnipoerli• of tile O:imp1ny. Worlli" C.pi!JI Fecility ii re?l)9ble on 

aernana any~me dum1Janalon ll!nure. 

DESClll'TlON Aut Aul 
Ma rtt.31, 2023 Man:hll,2022 

TRADE PAYABLES 

Du .. 11> Mlcro1ndSmel 111!2rprtieo -
Du• tll lllher thin Micro1ndS...ll enterprites 127.17 m .Oli 

TolllTl'lde l'lyoblH U7.17 177.(lli 

DESCJll'TlON Aut Asot 
M1r1:t1 3L 2023 M1n:hU,21l22 

011lER CURRENT Fl MANC:W. LIABILITIES 
lntlral aarued bu! llOI due"" term loon 0.71 
ctherh1Mf116• 17.50 30.10 

ot.I otlier Cumnt Flnondll U.bllttr .. 17.50 30.IO 

DESCJll'TlON Asat Asl! 
Mortli 3L2023 M11thll, 21l22 

ClJ RREtff TAX LIABILITIES 
P"""lonfor lncame'Talnel! -

Total CllmntTu U.bllttlos -

DESCIUl'TlON A:ut Asat 
Ml rdl 3L 2023 M1n:nll,21122 

011lER CURRENT UABI UTIES 
.IQ..,oe from CUstomen O.Q2 
SCI""""' Dues """'ble D.9l 1.51 
Tolll otlier Cumnt U.bmllles 0.93 LS4 

DESClll'TlON Aut A11t 
Marm 31,21123 M1n:n31,2022 

OJmntPnwtslon> 
Pmlsl"" for employee benellt5 

lfttlllY Ol1l 0.0!1 

ot.I C:Umnt Pmlslons om 0.0!1 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Not• fonnln1 pmrt of ••l•nm Shnt •nd Smt•m•nt o t Profit •nd UH1 

{Amount In La ldu) 

DESCRll'llCN YeerEnlled Year Ended 
M11th ~1,lm Mlrm 3Ul2l 

19 Gross RMnue from Operatlcn 

SI leaf PrcdlKI 
Sales ITOm Opentioris usm 1,71i6.45 

Other ~nti~ RMiue 
Hink\'am~~ D.16 0.2~ 

t.tscellin~ Reai~les - 0.55 
GIM!rmient Gl1nt - 0.38 

TDlll Gnm llM!iue from 0115itiDn L552.88 1,767.61 

(I) SALES 

Milmlfacturee Gools 
cmtcnYam 1,SlilJJl 1,7lill.2D 
Saap 28.IK! 6.25 

Traded Goods 6319 -

TatalSille.I 1,6.52.72 1,7!i6AS 

DESCRll'llCN Year flided Year Ended 
Mmh31, 21ll3 Ma1th ll, 2022 

20 Other lllCllme 

ktt!fl5t lnme on Flm Dlpl!ltJj'SeaJrlrf llepll!l 3.65 2.62 
Prcfiton Sile DfAxedA\W 2.02 3.25 
Qsh rucount ReaMd 0.19 035 
CQiimillion m T!iel11 - 0.30 
Tata! Other lna11ne 5.85 6.51 

DESCRll'llCN Ymrflided Year Ended 
Mandh 31, 20ll Marth 31, 2022 

21 Co11S1Jmptlon of M1ten1 I 

Raw Material C'llrisl.llled 953.50 1,177.82 

Total C.ost of M1ten11 Co11S1Jmed 953.50 1,177.82 

DETAIL OF RAW MATERIAi. CONSUMED 

Wasle OlltOn 953.!ll 1,177..82 

Tata! Raw Matl!llal Qin111med 953.50 1,177.82 
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<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
(Amount In Lakhs) 

DESOUl'll)N Vear Ended Year Ended 
March 31. lD23 March 31, 2022 

Z2 O!;inps In lnwntDrlH of flnlllled good~ wcri: In Pl'Cllllm and Stlldt·lll-lride 

0IJl!fti~Stixlt 

RriShed Gcodr MllnufllctlJred 2L71 &lO 
Smp L4li 6.liO 
Wark in~ 6.00 SAO 

-
Tolill Openln1 Stodc 29.17 23.lO 

CoslnR Sl:Dck 
Rrished Gcodr MlnufactlJrad 31_gjj 21.7l 
Smp 24.S5 1.46 
work In l'l'C6eSS 9.61) 6.00 

Tolill Clcsin1 Sblct 66.50 2S.17 

(lncreue)/Decmse rn Stock 137.33] 15.37) 

DESOUl'll)N Ve11r Endelj YeerEnded 
Mill'Ch3l, 2023 M11th 31, 2022 

23 El1'!111Y" lleni::fit:s Expens~ 
salaryandw~ 57.ID 43.66 
ContJIMlon to!XlMdent and otlilf funds L62 1.87 
5tlf! Wlllln [Jpenm LIS 1.03 

Tolll £mpb,1e Benefits Expenses 59..80 46.56 

DESOUl'll)N Ve11r Endelj YurEnded 
March 31. 2023 March 31, 2022 

24 fin1nct EJpense5 
rttlf!lt !II Tenn loin l2.2ll l&lO 
l'lten!5t on WDl1d11 CJpbl lean 2392 13.56 
•Otfilf lntl!ml 2.71 1.46 
BankO!qes L6l 1.30 

Tolill Finana! Cost 4'l.44 34.54 
•ottilf lntl!rest llldudes lntnst p;ild en lDS, GST ,TCS and Vthlcle lmnetc 

DESOUl'll)N Ve11r Endelj Veer Ended 
Mill'Ch3l, 2023 Mmh31,2022 

Z5 °'Predation and Amcn~adon 
~ onAcedAaet> ll2.13 6US 

Tolill Deprecladon and Amcwtlsltlon 112.13 68.llj 
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Notes fanning part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss 

Aroount il Li llisl 
DESCRll'll~ Year fnded Year Ended 

March 31, 2023 Marth 1i 2022 

26 Other Expenses 

A Manufacturing Expenses 
PM!randFtJel 202.19 211i.97 
lie pan to m1dllneiy 2.18 2.80 
Repai'Slled l ~ldi11 8.49 351 
con~mption ofSICl!S and Spaie l)W 203.14 179.24 
Pmi1Mileriil IB.65 '12.71 

Total ~nufic1urilB Expenses 434.li'i 425.29 

B Office ind ~ninistratiln flpenses 

~llJlllnce 2.()4 1.61i 
Legal and Pm icnal 173 D.19 
PostJse and Telephone 0.45 0.9S 
Mitingand Statblary 0.!13 OJS 
Vellk:le Upkeep and Maintenara 5.79 3.79 
Sa~ Tax pam asiinst Al&l55lnelll - 057 
Aucfilll' Re1T1Jn51tiln for Cstilication 0.35 DJS 

Allcf~Fl!l!S 0.45 D.45 
Tar Audit Fees a.10 D.10 

Feennd ~bscrlptbl 3.79 4.14 
Computer Mal'lte111nte 0.84 0.84 
Annual Lilti/1 Fees 3.21 3.10 
TrMINlCcnvenence 0.35 0,06 

Total Olfl! and Administliltion Expensei 20.03 17.ot 

c Slllin1 and llillrbJtion Expenses 

~ent ind PIJblidty 0.51 OM 

Toul Sellins ind Di51ribuoon Expenses 0.51 0.44 

D Miscellaneoos Expenses 

Mi!C!llaneo111 UneruP.s 3.38 6.D3 
Total Miscel1neous Expenses 3.38 6.D3 

Total Dtlier Expe111es (A+B~.O) 458.57 448.Be 
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Bbltement of Chllngu in Equity for ltle period ended 31 March,2023 

A. Equity.,... c.pn.i 

.. 00-Equity 

hrtloui.. 
llllln• • d lleroh 21, 2021 
Pmlllfor Ill•,... ...... 311l Morch, 21122 
__,....,•ntgam (-)andllllnacl banlllll.,._ 

llllln• • d lleroh 21, 2m 
Pmlllfor Ill•_..,.... 311l Morch, 2123 
__,....,•ntgaN (-)andllllnacl banlllll,,._ 

lllllna. • d ll•roh 21, 202* 

.. -..nl'll'llll -fanlma 1111rtott111-
ln 1111111 llfour,.ort ....,1-11 

......... ..,.rt~ 
For N.C. Ag;irwal & Co. 
Cha rtert!G Aaxiuntants 
Firm Re1istration No. 003273N 

G.K. .Agarwal 
l'ilrtner 
M.No. 086622 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : 30th May 2023 

a.--d1dl Cll•ne-ln..­
·-•Pllllldmt119 Apdl,21111 

300 

Compo- al Equllr" 

a...llM 
.......... "' ......... Ge--

. . 

. . 

. -. . . . . . . . 
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---.aJtd 
M"""1, 21122 

300 

--Emm-. 
m..11 

.2.19 
-

135.71 
1IM . 

nl.ID 

.::i.n1• In equitr -......... ..,... 
(Amount In Rs.I 

--.t3td 
....... lllD 

300 

llllM ofothw CClll'HlNheneM I,_ 

.. "'' 11191 wtl not w IMl .. lllN to l'l'Ol9 
91'1cll.8u 

"*-u-.!tOf~llMll!tPI-
U7 

-
0.31 
5.511 . 
1.511 
7.GI 

wnount In Rs.J 

Totlll 

7311.IS 
2.19 
0.31 

741..34 
1.114 
1.10 

7411..11 

F• encl on !Miiia' or 11oen1 or Dnni111 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
(WhOle·t itne Director) 

DIN No:07079208 

SONU AGGARWAL 
(Director} 

DIN No'°9113260 



Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement 
Note no-28 

1. Corponde •nd Genenl lnformlltton 

United Textiles Limited (•Lin)" or ("the Company'') is domiciled and incorporated in India. The Company is engaged in 
the business of manufacturlns of cotton yam. 

z. B1ll1 of praparatlon 

The flnancl;il stlltements h9ve been prepared complyln1 In 111 milterl;il respects with the lndl1n Aa:ountlng Stcind1rds 
(Ind ASI notified under Seetlon 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read to&ether with paracraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rule 2015. The flnanclal statements comply with IND AS nottlled by Ministry of Company Afflllrs {'"MCA"). The 
Company has consistently applied the accountln1 pollcles used ln the preparation for all periods presented. 

The s1Snlflcant accountlns pollcles used In preparlns the flnanctal statements are set out In Note no.3 of the Notes to the 
Flnanclal Statements. 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {•MCA") throulfl a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division II of Schedule Ill of 
the Companies Act, 2013. These amendments are applicable for the reportlns period be1lnnlns on or after Aprll 1, 2021. 
The amendment encompasses si1nificant additional disclosure requirements and includes certain changes to the existin1 
disdosures. The Company has applied and incorporated the requirements of amended Division II of Sctiedule Ill of the 
Companies Act, 2013 whlle prepirtl'\I these standalone flnanclal statements based on avallable Information lnc:ludlng 
exposure dl"lft of revised guld;ince note on Division II- Ind AS ~hedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 Issued by the 
corporate laws & corporete governance committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants India (ICAI). 

The prepa111tlon of the flnanclal statements requires management to make estimates and a55umptlons. Actual resutts 
could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-coing basis. Revisions 
to accounting estimiltes are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision effects only that 
period or tn the period of the revision and future periods If the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note 
no.4 on critical accounting estim;ites, assumptions and judgements). 

3.0 Sl1nlfk•nt Aa:ountln1 Polld111 

3.1 ...... of MRIUrament 

The financial statements heve been prepared on ecaual basis and under the historical cost convention except following 
which have been measured at fair value: 

• certain flnandal assets and llabllltles except borrowings carried at amortised cost, 
• defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value, 
• Land under Property, plant and equipment on transition to IND AS 

3.2 Property, Plllnt end Equipment 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, If any. 

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset. as appropriate, 
only when It Is probable that future economic benefits associated with the Item will flow to the company and the 
cost of the Item can be measured rellably. 

b) Depreciation Is provided on Written down Value Method over the remaining useful llfe of the assets In the manner 
prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

cl The gain or loss arlsln1 on the disposal or retirement of an Item of property, plant and equipment ls determined as 
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is reco1nlsed In the Statement of 
Profit end Loss on the d;ite of disposal or retirement. 
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Ott ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
a.a lnta~le Allets 

ldentlflable lntan1lble assets are recoSnlsed: 
a) when the Company controls the asset;, 
bl it is probable that future er.onomic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and 
c) the cost of the asset can be rellably measured. 

iA lmpelrment of non-current a!llatS 

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date af Balance Sheet there are indications of impainnent and the 
carrying amount af the asset, or where appllcable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds Its 
recoverable amount (i.e. the hi&her of the net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to the 
recoverable amount and the reduction is reaignized as an impainnent loss in the Statement of Profit and l.05s. The 
impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a cha111e in the estimate of 
recoverable amount. Post Impairment, depreciation Is provided on the revised carrying value of the Impaired asset over 
its remaining useful life. 

3.5 C111h and cash equlnlents 

cash and cash equivalents Includes Cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-tenn hlghly 
llquld Investments with orlglnal maturttles of three months or less that are readlly convertlble to a known amount of 
cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-tenn cash 
commitments. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents ccnsists of cash and short term deposits, as 
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they aA! ccnsidered an integral part of the Company's cash 
management. 

3.6 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net realizable value. 
Net reallsable value Is the estimated selllng prtce In the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completlon 
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of Inventories comprises af cost of purchase, cost of 
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and ccndition. Cost is 
computed on the weighted average basis. 

3.7 Emplgyw benefits 

a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement af Profit and l.D5s of the year in which 
the related services are rendered. 

bl Leave encashment being a short tenn benefit is accounted for using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the basis of 
actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries <it each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arisi111 
from experience adjustments and changes In actuartal assumptions are charged or credited to profit and loss In the 
period In which they arise. 

c) Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, Is made In accordance with the statute, and Is recognised 
as an expense In the year In which employees have rendered services. 

di The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is detennined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the 
basis af actuarlal valuatlons carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarlal pins and losses 
artslng from experience adjustments and cha111es In actuartal assumptions are charged or aedlted to Other 
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise. Other costs are accounted in statement of profit and loss. 
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3.8 ForeilJ'I currency reinstatement and transl1don 

(i) Functional and presentation currency 

The flnanclal statements have been presented In Indian Rupees ,whlctt Is the Company's functional and presentation 
currency. 

(bl Transactions and balances 

The Company does not have any foreign currency tranHctions and therefore, exchanse risk including foreign currency 
sensitivity is not ilpplicable. 

31.9 Fln1nd1l ln1trument1 - lnllfal rKOpltlon, 111blequent m11111ur.ment and Impairment 

A ftnanclal lnsbument ls any contract that gives rise to a flnanclal asset of one entity and a ftnanclal llablllty or equity 
Instrument of another entity. Flnanclal as.sets and llablllttes are lnltlally measured at fair value. Transaction cost that are 
directly attributilble to the acquisition or issue of finilncial usets or financial liabilities (Other th1m financi11I <issets <ind 
flnanclal llabllltles at fair value through profit and loss account ) are added to or deducted from fair value measured 
lnltlal reoocnltlon of fln11nclal asset or flnanclal llablllty. 
Financial As.sets and li11bilities are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair 
value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and liabilities and the 
assets and llabllltles contractual cash flow characterlsttcs. 

Rnandll Auetl llt amortised cDlt 

Financial as.sets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a busines.s whose 
objective ls to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial as.sets give 
rise on specified d11tes to Cilsh flows that are solely PilYments of princip11I 11nd interest amount outstanding. 

Rnandal Allets llt fair value thro111h other compreheftlive Income 

Financial assets 11re me11sured at fair value through other comprehensive Income If these flnancial assets are held within 
a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractu11I cash flows on specified dates that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets. 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless It Is measured at amortised cost or at fair value 
through other comprehensive Income on Initial recognition. The transaction cost dlrectly llttrlbutable to the acquisition 
of financial assets and llablllty at fair value thorough profit or loss are Immediately recognised In profit or loss. 

Rnandal Llabllltln 

Flnanclal llabllltles lndudlng Interest bearing loans and borrowings and trade payables are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method (EIR) except those designated In an effective hedslng 
relationship. 

Amortised cost Is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance C05ts in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

J.10 eonuw1111 cam 

Borrowing costs specifically relatins to the acquisition or consbuction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use 11re t:ilpitalized (net of income on tempor11rily deployment of 
funds) u part of the cost of such assets .Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costs that the Company Incurs In 
connection with the borrowing of funds. 
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For general borrowing used for the purpose cf obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing oosts eligible for 
capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is 
the weighted average cf the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during 
the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of 
borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period. 

All other borrowin11 costs are expensed in the period in which they ocrur. 

3.11 Tnlltlon 

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT}. Tax is recCJlnised in the Statement 
of Profit and Lo.ss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive 
income, in such cases the tax is 11lso recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent 
change in direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also recognised in equity or 
other comprehensive income, such change could be for change in tax rate. 

Cunrent tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the 
provisions cf the applicable Income Tax Laws. Cunrent tax assets and cunrent tax liabilities are off set, and presented as 
net 

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carryin11 amounts cf assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet and 
the corresponding tax bases used in the comput11tion of tauble profit and are accounted for using the liability method. 
Defenred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are 
11enerally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax I055es and allDWllnces to the extent that 
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, cany 
forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised. Defenred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the applicable tax 
rates. Deferred taxassets and deferred taK llabllltles are off set, and presented as net. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced ta the extent that it is no 
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT} is applicable to the Company. Credit of MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to 
the extent there is amvincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax durin11 the specified period, i.e., 
the period for which MAT credit is 11Howed to be carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to 
be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and lossaccount and shown as MAT 
credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at e11ch balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of 
MAT aedit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay 
nonmal Income tax during the specified pertod. 

3.12 Revenue reclJlnltlon and other Income 

Sale of Goods 

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and represents the net invoice value of 
1oods supplied to third parties after deductin1 discounts, volume rebates and outgoing sales tax and are recognized 
either on delivery or on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods. Material returned/ rejected is 
accounted for In the year of return/ rejection. 

Interest 
Interest Income Is reCXJlnlsed on a time proportion basis taking Into account the amount outstanding and the rate 
appllcable. 
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3.13 f.llmlnp per 1h11W 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss fur the year attributable to equity shareholders 
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. Pardy paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they 
were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted fur the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares, if any. 

3.14 Provl1lan1 and contlnpncles 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obllptlon (lepl or constructive) as a result of a past event, It 
Is probable that an outflow of resources embodylrc economic benefits will be required to settle the oblrgatlon and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, 
provisions are discounted using equivalent period govemment securities interest rate. Unwinding of the discount is 
recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to 
reflect the current best estimate. 

Contfnpncles 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which 
will be confirmed only by the ocrum!nce or non-oa:urrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within 
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of tile amount cannot be made. lnfurmation on 
contingent llablllty Is disclosed In the Notes to the Flnanclal Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, 
when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent a• but it is 
recognised as an asset 

US Leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a 
lease if the contract conveys the ri&ht to control the use of an identified asset fur a period of time in exchange for 
consideration. 
To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an ldentlfled a• the Company assesses whether: 

(i) the a>ntract involves the use of an identified asset 
(II) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of tile asset through the period of the 

lease and 
(Ill) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (•RoU"l and a a>nresponding 
lease llabllrty for all lease arranpments ln which It Is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less 
(short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company 
recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a stralght-llne basis over the term of the lease. 
And in case entity is lessor, it identifies whether the lease is defined as finance or operating lease as per the criteria given 
In Ind As 116. 
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In case of Operating lease, an entity reCOBnises lease payment as income on straight line basis 

In case of Finance lease, an entity lnltlal measurement 
(I) derec:ognlses the canylng amount of u nderlylng assets 
(ii) recognise the net investment in lease 
(iii) recognise profit and loss on sellina profit or selling loss 

and on subsequent measurement, entity recognises finance income over the lease period and reduces the net 
Investment In the lease for lease payment received and ~ognlse Income from any variable lease payments and 
recognises any impairment of the net investment in the lease 

3.16 Current /non-current cl .. lflanlon 

The Comp;my presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-<:urrent 
classification. 

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current llabllltles and current 
llabllltles In accordance with Schedule Ill, Division 11ofCompaniesAct.2013 notified by MCA. 

An asset is classified as current when it is: 

a) Expected to be realised or Intended to be sold or consumed In normal operating cycle, 
b) Held prlmarlly for the purpose of trading, 
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting pertod. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 
A liability is classified as current when: 

a) It Is eicpected to be settled In normal operating cycle. 
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading, 
c) It Is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting pertod, or 
d) There is no unconditional riaht to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period. 

All other llabllltles are classlfled as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash 
equlvalents. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and llabllltles. 

3.17 Reaint acmuntl• pronaunmment1: 
Ministry of C.Orporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies 
(Indian Aa:ountlng Standard) Rules as Issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the C.Ompanles 
(lndlan 
Accounting Standard) Amendments Rules, 2023, as below 

Ind AS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendments requires the entities to disclose their material 
accounting 
pollcles rather than their significant accounting pollcles. The effective date of adoption of this amendment Is annual 
periods 
bqlnnlng on or after Aprll 1. 2023. The Com~ny has evaluated the amendments and the Impact of the amendment Is 
insignificant in the standalone financial statements. 
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Ind AS- I Accountln1 Polldet, '2l•nsa In Acmuntlna Estlm.tes •nd Enon - This amendments has Introduced a 
definition 
of 'Accounting Estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accountins 
policies 
from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendments is annual periods beainning 
on 
or after Aprll 1, 2023.The Company has evaluated the amendments and here Is no Impact on Its standalone ftnanclal 
Statements. 

Ind AS 12 - Income Tues· This amendment has narrowed the scope of initial recosnition exemption so that it does not 
apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this 
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023.The Company has evaluated the amendment and there 
is no impact on its standalone financial statement 

4. Q11k111 Kmuntlna estimates,. _.mptlon1 •nd judpment1 

In the process of applylng the Company's accounting pollcles, management has made the followlng 
estimates,assumptlons and judgements, which have slanlflcant effect on the amounts recognised In the flnanclal 
statement: 

(a) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances 
Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for 
estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when manaaement deems them not to be 
collectible. 

(b) Income taxes 
Management judsment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and 
liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used 
in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the 
financial statements. 

(c) Contingencies 
Management Judgement Is required for estimating the posslble outflow of resources, If any, In respect of 
contlngendes/clalm/lltlgatlons against the Company as It Is not possible to predict the outcome or pending matters with 
accuracy. 

s. Finandel risk manqement 

Flnand•I rt1k factun 

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise borTOWings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these 
flnanclal llabllltles ls to manase finances for the Company's operations. The Company has short term current Investments 
only. The Company's activities expose It to a variety of tlnanelal risks: 

1) Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other risk which is 
equity price risk and commodity risk.The company is not exposed to the aforesaid risk as the Company does not have 
any transactions In foreign currency and Its borro ... 1~- 4 _ .. ,......,. ~-AA 4 -• •A• ...s ~-'--~~A ~4 ... 4 • 1~ at fixed rate of 
Interest 

ii) Credit risk 
Credit risk Is the risk that a counter party wlll not 
leadlng to a flnandal loss. 

:omer contract, 
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Ill) Uq uldlty risk 
Uquldlty rlsk Is the rtsk that the Company mav nat be able to meet Its present and future cash and collateral obllgatlons 
without Incurring unacceptable losses. 
The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to 
minimise potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance. 

Martcet Risk 
The sensitivity analvsis exdudes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-emplavment 
benefit obli11ations provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Statement of 
Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company's activities expose 
It to a vartety of flnanclal risks, lncludlng the effects of changes In foreign currencv exchange rates and Interest rates. 
However, such effect is nat material. 

(al Interest rm risk and sensitivity 

The Comapny's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the 
Company's long term debt obligations with floatlnt Interest rates, any changes In the Interest rate 
environment may Impact future cost of borrowing. 

With all other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact of borrowing cost 
on floating rate portion of loans and bonrowings. 

(Amount In La khs) 

Effect on profit before Effect on profit before tax 
tax For 1M Year ended For the v .. r ended 31 

Interest rite lrcruse/Decrease In basis 31 March 2023 March2022 
sensitivity polnts 

+SO -S.04 ·3.40 
INR 

·SO 5.04 3.40 

Interest rate a cunreni:y of barrowinp 
The below table demonstrate the borrowing of fixed and floatiDB nite of interest: 

(Amount In Llkhs) 

Total 
Flo1tl"1 

Fbred rate Weighted 
Plrtlculars rate 

Borrowlftl Borrowing borrowing Aventprlte 

INR 1059.4() 1008.30 51.10 7.41% 

Total as on March 31, 2023 1059.40 1008.30 51.10 

INR 701.05 680.33 20.72 7.12% 

Total as on March 31, 2022 701.0S 61Q.33 20.72 
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Credit rt• 
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities !primarily trade receivables) and from its financing 
activities, Including deposits with banks and flnanclal Institutions and other financial Instruments. 

• Trade Receivables 
The Company extends aedit to customers in normal murse of IKJsiness. The Company CD11siders filctDrs such as aedit track 
record ln the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The Company monrto rs the payment track 
record Df the cllStomers. Outstanding customer receivables a re regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the 
corM:entratlon of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as Its customers are located In several Jurisdictions and 
industries and operate in largely independent markets. 

The a Bel n1 of trade r!Celva ble Is as below: 

Partlmlars 

Not 
Due 6 

Lal than months 
6montm -1 Vl!lll' 

(i) Unclisputecl Trade receivables 

l-2 
year& 

As at 31.03.2023 
!Rs. In Laldu) 

2-3 More 
'ft.U'8 than3 

Jan 

Total 

-considered good 107.24 - 30.66- - 27.36 165.26 
-which have significant increase in credit -

risk - - - . . -
-credit impaired 

(If) Disputed Trade R.ecembla 

-considered good - - - - - 15.43 15.43 
-which have significant increue in credit 

risk 
-credit imoaired 

As at 31.G3.Z022 
Particulan 

Not Due 6 1-1 1-3 More TolBI 
IA!l8 month yea }'Ml than3 

t1um6 1-1 n I }'alD 
months wiar 

(I) Undisputed Trade recelftbl.M 
-tonsidered good 51.85 90.73 - - - 18.42 161.00 
-which have significant increase in credit -

risk - - - - - -
-credit impaired 

(ll) Disputed Trade Recelvablf.11 
-considered good - - - - - - -
-which have significant increue in credit 

risk 
-credit imnaired 
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Liquidity risk 

The Company's objective Is to maintain optimum levels of llquldlty to meet Its cash and collateral requirements .. In case 
of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank borrowing(operational short fall , the company uses mix of capital 
Infusion and borrowing from lt5 holdlng company. However, the company envisage that such short fall ls temporary and 

the comp•my would generate sufficient cash flows as per approwd projections. 

The table below provides undlscounted cash flows towards non-derivative flnandal lrabllltles Into relevant maturity 
based on the remaining period at the bal1mce sheet to the contractual miilturity date. 

carrying On 
a1 on Jlst March 2023 

Partlculars 6-12 Total 
Amount demand <&months 

months 
:>1years 

Interest bearing borrowings 1008.30 400.04 46.33 59.74 502.19 1008.30 
Interest free borrowings 51.10 51.10 - - - 51.10 
Trade payable 127.17 127.17 - - - 127.17 
Other Ila b llltles 17.50 17.50 - - - 17.5() 

Total 1204.07 595.81 4'.33 59.74 501.19 1204.07 

canylnc On 
11 on 311t March 2022 

Partlculars 6-12 Total 
Amount demand <imonths 

months 
> 1 ygrs 

Interest bearing borrowings 680.33 198.62 14.27 67.62 399.82 680.33 
Interest free borrowings 20.72 20.n - - - 20.72 

Trade payable 1n.06 177.06 - - - 1n.06 
Other llabllltles 30.80 30.80 - - - 30.80 

Total 908.91 198.62 196.12 67.62 446.55 908.91 

The Company is required to maintain ratios (including total debt to EBITDA I net worth, EBrTDA to gross interest, debt 
service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in t he loan agreements at specified levels. In the event 
of fallure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at the option of lenders, except where eicemptlon Is 
provided by lender. 

Capltal rtsk management 

The Company aim to manage Its capital effldently so as to safeguard Its ablllty to continue as a going concern and to 
optimise returns to our shareholders. 20 

The capital structure of the Company Is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements 
in order to meet its strateaic and dav-to-<lay needs. we consider the amount of c.apital i n proportion to risk and manage 
the capita I structure In llght of changes In economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying as.sets. In 
order to maintain o r adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, 

return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. 

The Company's policy Is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain 
investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development cind growth of its business. The Company 
will take appropriate steps In order to maintain, or If necessary adjust, Its capltal structure. 
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I 

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which Is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt Is calailated as 
loans and borrowin1s less cash and cash equivalents. 

The Gearing ratio for FY 2022-23 and 2021-22 Is an under: 

Partlculars As of Man:h 31, 2023 As of Man:h 31, Z02Z 

Loans and borrowim1s 1059.39 701.05 

Less: cash and cash equlvalents 11.07 8.75 

Netdebt 1048.32 692.30 

Equity 1045.88 1041.32 

Total capltal 2094.20 1733.62 

Geari na ratio 50.06% 39.93% 

&. Falrnlue oftlnand1l 1ssetsand llabllltles 
Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments that 
are recDtp1ised in the financial statements. 

(Amount In lalchsl 

As at March 31, 2023 Al It March 31, 2022 

Particulars (anylng cany1nr 
Fair Value 

8n10Unt 
Fair amount 

amount 

Rnanclal assets deslcnated at amortised cost 
rixed deposits with banks -
Cash and bank balances 11.07 11.07 8.75 4.34 
Trade and other receivables 180.69 U!0.69 161.00 175.85 

Other ftnanclal assets 49.51 49.51 47.25 47.25 

241.27 241.27 Z17.00 Z17.00 
Rnanclal llabllltlu designated It amortised co.t 
Borrowings 1059.40 1059AO 701.05 701.05 
Trade & other payables 127.17 127.17 177.06 177.06 

Other ftnanclal llabllltles 17.50 17.50 30.80 30.80 

1204.07 lZOt.07 908.91 908.91 

Ftilr Value hler1rdry 

The Company measures financial instruments it fair value in accordance with the accounti111 policies mentioned above. 
Fair value Is the price that would be received to .sell an asset or paid to transfer a llablllty In an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement 6 based on the presumption tflat 
the transaction to sell the asset Dr transfer the I iabi lity takes place either. 
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Fair values are categOrised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 
techniques as follows: 
• Level 1: Quoted prices/NAY fi>r ldentlcal Instruments In an ac:ttve martet; 
•Level 2: Directly or Indirectly observable market Inputs, other than Level 1 Inputs; and 
• Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable mar1cet data. 
For assets and llabllltles which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classlflcatlon of fair 

When me01Surin1 the f.lir v;ilue of ;in 01Sset or " liability, die Company uses observ;ible market data ;is far as possible. If 
the Inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a llabllltyfall Into different levels ofthe fair value hierarchy, then 
the fair value me11surement Is catesortsed In Its entirety In the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level 
Input that Is slsntncant to the entire measurement. The Company recoSPlses transfers between levels of the fair value 
hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the chanae has occurred. 

F'tllr wlue hierarchy 

The fi>llowlns table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and llabllltles, arouped Into Level 
1 to Level 2 as described below: 

A&sets / Uablltlas for which fair value I& dlscloaid 
(Amount In 

Lalchsl 

Pllrticulan 
~at M1n:h 31, 2023 

i.-11 l.9nl2 LIMll I 
Rn1ncl1l ll1blltles 

Borrowings 1059.40 
Other financial liabilities 17.50 

Pllrticul1n 
~at M1n:h 31, 2022 

i.-11 l.9nl2 LIMll3 

Rn1ncl1l ll1blltles 
Borrowings 701.05 

Other flnanclal llabllltles 30.BO 

During the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair 
value me;isurements, and no tr;insfer into ;ind out of Level 3 f;iirvalue me..surements. 

Following table descrtbes the valuation techniques used and key Inputs to valuation for level 2 
March 31. 2023 and March 31, 2022 respectively: 

a) ADeb / Llebllltle1 fGI" which fair Yllue Is d!Klosed 

P.tll:ul1rs F.ir wlue hler.-dlv V1lulltlon tec:h nlaue lnDutsu1ed 
R11111CM! "9bllltle1 

Other borrowings-fixed f'illl! Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow Prevailing interest rates in 
market, Future payouts 

Other financial liabilities l.eYel 2 Discounted Cash Flow Prevailing interest rates ID 

discount future cilSh flows 
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7. Segment lnfunnatlon 

Information about primary IQll'lent 

Company operates In a Single Primary Segment (Business Sesment) I.e. Cotton Yarn. 

Information aboutGee11raphlcal Se1ment-Secondary 
The Company's operations are located in India. The Management has not identified anv geographical segment. 

I. Income tax expense 

(Amount In 
Lakhsl 

Partlcu la rs For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022 

Current tax - 2.54 

- Z.54 

Deferred tax llablllty/(Asset} 
- Relating to origination & revers.al of temporary differences 1.07 (0.91) 

- Relatlng to cliange In tax rate -
Tax expense attributable to current year's profit 1.07 1.63 
Adjustments In respect of Income Tax of previous year 
- Current Tax -
- Deferred Tax -

Total Tu. upen. 1.07 1..63 
Deferred Tax on oa 

Tax on Re-measurement gains Oosses} on deflned 
beneflt Dlans D.50 0.11 

1.57 1.74 

Effective TH Reconciliation 
A reconclllatlon of the theoretlcal Income tax expense/ (benefit) appllcable to the profit/ (loss) before Income tax at the 
statutory tax rate in India to the income tax expense I { benefit) at the Company's effective tax rate is as fellows: 

For the year ended March For the year ended 
S.No Desert pt Ian 31, 2023 March 31, ZOZZ 

Net Loss (Income) before taxes 4.10 3.82 
Enacted tax rates for parent company 25.168% 25.168% 
Computed tax Income {eimense) 1.03 0 .96 
lncrease/(reductlon) In taxes on account of: - -
Amount on which no deferred tax created and change 

1 in tax rate (Net of disallowancel - -
2 Deferred tax of Previous years 0.04 0.67 
3 Previous year taxation 

Income tax •llP•n• reported 1.07 1.63 
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9. Deferred Income tu 

The Analysis of Deferred Tax Income/Expenses is as follows: 

(Amount In Lalchs) 

Partlculars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Book Base and Tax Base of Fixed Assets 18.37 9.06 

(Dlsallowance}/ Allowance (Net) Under Income Tax Act (10.59) (2.85) 

Total 7.78 6.22 

10. Retirement benefit obliptions 

10.1. Expense recopised for Defined contribution pl•n 
(Amount In 

Pllrtlculus VHrended Yurendlld 
March 31, 2023 M•rch 31, ZOZZ 

Company's contribution to provident fund 1.0S 1.44 

Company's contribution to ESI 0.57 0.43 

Company's contribution to superannuation fund - -
Tobll 1.62 L87 

Below tables sets forth the chanses in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and amounts recosnized in the 
Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, being the respective measurement dates. 

10.2. Movement In obllptlon 

Partli:ula~ Gratuity 
(unfunded) 

Present value of obllptlon • Aprtl 1, 2021 3.69 

Current service cost 1.28 
Interest cost 0.25 
Beneftts paid -
Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (pin) -0.42 
Present value of obllptlon - March 31, 2022 4.80 

P111ant value of obllptlon • Aprfl 1, 2022 4.80 

Current service cost 1.52 
r nterest cost 0.35 
Benefits paid -
Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) (2.00) 
Praent value of obllptlon ·March 31, 2023 4.67 
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10.3. Movement In Plan Assets- Gratuity 

(Amount In L.-khs) 

P11rtlcular. Year ended YNrended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Employer contributions - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial pin I (loss) - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year - -
Present value of obligation 4 .67 4.80 

Net funded status of plan (4.671 (4.80) 

Actual return on plan assets - -

The components of the gratuity & leave encashment cost are as follows: 

10.4. Rec01nlsed In profit and loss 

!Amount In L.-khs) 

Particulars Gratuity 

Cun-ent Service cost 1.27 

Interest cost 0.25 

Expected return on plan assets -
For the year ended March it, 2022 1.52 

Remeasurement - Actuarlal loss/(galn) (0.421 

Cun-ent Service cost 1.52 

Interest cost 0.35 

Expected return on plan assets -
For the year ended Man:h 31, 2023 1.87 

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/(gain) (2.001 

Actual return on plan assets -
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10.s . R1coplud In odl1r comprHln1lve lnc:om1 

Pllrtk:ulars Gratuity 

Remeasurement -Actuarlal loss/lpln) (0.42) 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 (0.42) 

Remeasurement -Actuarial loss/(pln) (2.00) 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 (2.00) 

10.6. Th• prlnclpal 1ctu1rt1l 111umptlon1 u...i for lltlmltl111 thl company's dlt'lnld blnlflt obllptlon1 ire Mt out 
below: 

Wlf""8d averap acmarial assumptions All1 AUi: 

M1rch 31, 2023 M1rch 31, 2022 

Attrit ion rate - -
Discount Rate 7.39% 7.26" PA 

Expected Rate of Increase In salary s.s°" S.50%PA 

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets - -
Mort1lltv rate lOOHoflALM ~oflALM 

2012-14 2012-14 

Expected Aver1ae remalnlna workln1 lives of employees (years) 30.36yeers 28.91years 

The assumption of future salary Increase takes Into account the lnflatlon, senlortty, promotion and other relevant factors 
such as supply and demand In employment market. Same assumptions were considered for comparative period I.e. 
2014-15 115 considered ln previous GAAP on transit ion to IND AS. 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 tAnalntln1 

chlnaeln 
er.ct on E"9ct on l91V11 
Gnitulty encmhment 

ANumptlon 
ablpt:IDn abllptlan 

Discount rate -t0.5% -0.40 

-0.5% ..0.45 

Salary Growth rab! -t0.5% ..0.45 

·0.5" · -<1.40 
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For the year ended March 31, 2022 (AmDuM In Lakh1) 

cha•ln 
Effect on Effect on INve 
Gratuity encashment Assumption 

obllptlon abllptlon 
Particulars 

Discount rate +0.5% -0.41 

-0.5% +0.46 

Salary Growth rate +0.5" +.047 

--0.5% --0.42 

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a cha nae in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In 
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the 
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (projected unit credit 
method I has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet. 

10.1. History of experience adjustments Is as follows: 

(Amount In Lin) 

Particulars Gratuity Leave enc11hment 

For the year ended March 31. 2023 
Plan Uabllltles -(loss)/galn 1.90 -
Plan Assets - (loss)/gain - -
For the vur ended March 31, 2022 
Plan Liabilities - {loss)/gain 0.08 -
Plan Assets - (loss)/gain - -

Estimate of eicpected benefit payments (In absolute tenns I.e. undlscountedl 

Particulars Gratuity 
Oto 1year 0.07 
1to2 year 0.06 
2to 3year 0.07 
3to4year 0.08 
4to syear 0.09 
Sto &year 0.09 
6 year Onwards 4.23 

(54) 



Ort ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
10.9. St1tem1nt of Emplaya• b1nlflt provision 

hrtkul1n Yeiirended Ye1rended 
March 31, 2023 March 31., ZOZ2 

Gratuity 4.67 4.80 

- -
Lei1Ve encashment 

- -
Other employee beneftts 

4.67 4.80 
Total 

The followina table sets out t he funded status of the plan and the amounts recoanised in the Company's balance sheet. 

10.10. Current ind non-current provl1lon for Gratuity ind IUVI enai1hm1nt 

For th• yar ended M1rch 31, 2023 (An'IDUnt In l.akhs) 

P11tkul1n Gmulty 

current provision 0.07 

Non current provision 4.60 

Total Pl'Ovision 4.67 

For the ,ear ended March 31, 2022 (An'IDUnt In l.akhs) 

Pllrtkul1n Gmulty 

current provision 0.09 

Non current provision 4.71 

Total Provision 4.IO 

Pllrdculll'S Year ended YearetMled 
Maret. 31, 2.025 Maret. 31, 2.021 

Salaries and Wages 57.04 43.66 

Costs-deftned contribution plan 1.62 1.87 

Welfare expenses 1.15 1.03 

Total 59.81 46.56 

(Figures in no.) 

Pllrtkul1n YHrended Yurendlld 
Maret. 31, 2023 Maret. 31, 2022 

Average no. of people employed 29 24 
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OCI prw•ntmtlon of deftned beneftt pl•n 
-Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan, Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans is shown 
under OCI as Items that wlll not be recl1sslfled to profit or loss and also the Income tax effect on the same. 
-Leave encashment cost Is In the nature at short term employee benefits. 

Pre1e11tnlon In S..tement of Proftt & Lois •nd Bal•nc:e Sheet 
Expense for service cost, net Interest on net defined beneftt llablllty (asset) Is ch1rsed to Statement of Profit & Loss. 
IND AS 19 do not require sqregation of provision in current and non-current, however net defined liability (Assets) is 
shown as current and non-cum!nt provision In balance sheet as per IND AS 1. 
Actuarial llablllty for shon term benefits (leave encashment cost) Is shown as current and non-eunent provision In 
balance sheet. 
The Company assesses these assumptions with Its projected lona-tenm plans at arowth and prevalent Industry standards. 
The mortality rates used are as published by one of the leadi"I life insurance companies in India. 

12. Oth•r dllclotUNI 

al Audlton Remuneration 

Particulars 

1. Statutory Auditors 

Audit Fee 

Totll 

YHr tindlld Mllrch 31. 
ZOU 

0.45 

OAS 

(Amount In Lakhs) 

Y••r endllcl M1rch 31, 
2022 

0.45 

OAS 

b) 1MDll1 of I01ns lfv.n, l11W11tm•nt m1de •nd Gu1r1ntH1 llHn, coveNd U/S 18&(4) of th• Comp•nl• Act 
2013. 
-The Company has not arven any loan, Investment and suarantee covered under section 186(4) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

13. Condnpnt llllbllltle1 

The Company does not have any dlsputed outstandlna payable or pendlns lltlsatlon as at 31• March, 2023, whlctt could 
have an adverse impact on the results of the operation of the company. 

14.. Related party tran11ctlon1 

In acwrdance with the requirementli of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related 
party relatlonshlp, transactions and outstandlflll balances lncludlna commitments where control exits and with whom 
transactions have taken place durin& reponed periods, are: 

Relllted party name and rellltlonshlp 

Ker M1napment Pel'IOnnel 
Arun kumar Agarwal (Whole Time Director) 
Shalini Agarwal (Director) 
Vlnod Kumar Asprwal (Director) 
Man Mohan Agarwal (Relatlve of KMPI 
sonu Agarwal (Director) 
Amit kumar Aaearwal(Dlrector) 
Vlvek Agarwal(Dlrectorl 
Amit Bansal(Dlrector) 

(56) 



Ort ITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
(Amount in 
Lakbsl 

Key Management Personnel and 

Description 
their Relatlvu 

CWTentYear Prevlom 
Year 

Salary (lndudlng Allowances) 
Amit Kumar Agganval - 3.60 
Sonu Aggarwal 8.40 4.40 
Vivek Al!l!arwal 6.00 4.40 

Related Party Balances: 
(Amount In Lakbs) 

Umec:ured Loan Current Year Previous Year 

Sonu Aggarwal 18.95 9.00 
Vivek Aggarwal 32.16 11.72 

Other Payables 
Amit Kumar Aggarwal - -
Arun Kumar Aggarwal - -

15. E1mlnp per shire 

The following is a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the computation or basic and diluted earnings per equity 
share: 

(Number of sharesl 

hrtlculln 
Year ended Mlrch 31, Yur ended Msch 31, 

2023 2022 

Issued equity shares 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Weilhted avence 1i.re1 outst11ndi111 • Basi' and Diluted -A 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Net profit /(loss) avallable to equity holders of the Company used In the basic and dlluted eamlngs per share was 
determined as follows: 

(f In Lakhs) 

Plrttcul1 rs Ye1r111ded YNrended 
M1rdi 31, 2023 M1rdi 31, 2022 

Profit/loss after tax - B 3.04 2.19 

Basic and Diiuted Earnlnrs per share (B/AI 0.10 0.07 
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16. 

The number of shares used In computing basic EPS Is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
year. 
The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity. 

Tnde payable• mgelng 1chedule 
(fin Llkhs) 

Putlcalan Outatandfq for followlnl perloU from due date of pllJDlent# fllr 
Yar ended Mi11th 31, 2023 

Leuthant 1-lfst 2.-lfHll Moretllln Total 

YNI' 3yem 

(i)MSMB - - - - -
(il) Othen 119.58 1.79 3.72 2.08 127.17 
(iii) Disputed duel - MSMB - - - - -
(iv) nirrmtal. dues - Othen 

# similar infonna1ion ahall be given when: no due date of paymait is specified in 1hlt <:ue dUclolAJl\l shall be &om the date of 
die 1mllsaction. 

Tnde payables -eeida 1tlledule 

Putlcalan Outstanding for following periods Crom due date of pa,uwd for 
Yeer ended Mardi 31, Z022 

Leuthant 1-2rmn Z..31eu1 More tlalll Total 

YNr 3yem 

(i)MSMB - - - - -
(il) Othen 158.64 5.21 8.21 5.00 177.06 
(iii) Disputed duel - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Dim1lfcd. dues - Othm - - - - -

# similar infonna1ion shill be given where no due date of paymait is specified in !hit <:ue dUcloac shall be &om the chdc of 
die 1mllilction. 

17. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's 
dassification. 
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11. Ratios 

Reason for 
Particulars of F.Y.2022- F.Y.2021- Change Variance more 

S.No Ratio Numerator Denominator 23 22 in% than 25% 
Current 

A current Ratio Current Assets Liabilities 0.94 0.94 -0.00% NA 
Change in ratio is 

Debt Equity due to Increase In 
B Ratio Total Debt Total equity 1.01 0.67 51.18% Total Debts 

Finance costs 
Profit (Loss) +Principal 
before Tax+ repayment of Change in ratio is 
Depreciation & longtenn due to increase in 

Debt seNlce Amortisation+ debtdurlng Repayment of 
c coverage ratio Finance Cost the period 1.34 2.02 -33.42% loan 

Net Profits after 
taxes- Change in ratio is 

Return on Preference due to Increase In 
D Equity Ratio Dividend (if anv) Equity 0.29% 0.21%- 37.38% Profit 

Purchases of 
Inventory Material including Average 

E tumover ratio spares Inventory 4.31 4.21 2.38% NA 
Trade Net credit sales= 
Receivables Gross credit sales Average Trade 

F tumover ratio - sales return Receivable 9.67 10.49 -7.77% NA 
Purchase of goods 

Trade payables and services + Average Trade 
G tumover ratio Other exnenses Payable 9.28 8.92 4.07% NA 

Working 
capital= Change in Ratio is 
Current assets due to Decrease 

Net capital Revenue from -Current lnWortdng 
H turnover ratio operations liabilities -36.8 -60.31 -38.98% Capital 

Change in Ratio is 
due to Increase in 

I Net profit ratio Proftt after Tax Net Sale 0.18% 0.12% 53.29% Profit 
Capital 
employed= 
Net worth 
+Borrowing 
Deferred tax 

Return on Profit (Loss) liabilities-
Capital before Tax+ Deferred tax 

J employed Finance Cost Assets 0.02 0.02 5.79% NA 
Average 

Income generated Invested funds 
Return on from invested in treasury 

K investment funds investments NA NA NA NA 

(59) 



<lrtlTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
19 Addltlonal Re1ulatory Information: 

I. Title deeds of Immovable Property not held In name of the Company: 
The Company does not have any immovable property not held in the name of company. Therefor, reporting 
requirement with respect to tltle deed of Immovable properties Is not appllcable. 

II. Revaluation of Propetty, Plant and Equipment and lntanglble assets (lncludlnc Rllht-of.Use Assets): 
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment as defined under rule 2 of the Companies 
(Re1lstered Valuers and Valuatlon) Rules, 2017 during the year 2022·23 and 2021·22. 

Ill. Loans or Advances: 

The company has not granted any loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined 
under Companies Al:t., 2013), either severally or Jointly with any other person. 

IV. CWIP 111!!1 Khedule 
CWIP Amount In CWIP for a period cf 

1-2 2-3 
As on 31st M1n:h, 2023 Less t"8n 1 Year years Years More than 3 years Total 

Projects In progress 0.82 -
Projects temporarily 
Suspended - -

- -

- -

-

-

(Amount in 
Lacs) 

CWIP Amount in CWIP for I period of 
1-2 2-3 

As on 31st Man:h, ZOZZ Less than 1 Year ars Years More than 3 111 Tobi 

Projects in progress 230.51 0.16 - - 230.67 
Projects temporarily 
Suspended - - - - -

For capttal-wortt-ln pqress. whose completion Is overdue or has exceeded Its cost compared to Its 
orl1lnal plan 

(Amount in Rs.) 
CWIP To be com leted In 

Less than 1 Year 1-Z years Z-3 Years More than 3 years 

As on 31st March, 2023 Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Projects 1 

As on 31st March, Z022 

Projects 1 NII NII NII NII 
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v. The company does not own any benami property under tile Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 

af 1988) and the rules made thereunder. 

VI. St11tamen11 fllad with banks ar ftnanclal Institutions: 

The Company has taken loan from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The same Is overdraft 

faclltty from Its banlcerund the company does not file any stodc statement to Its bankers. 

VII. The Company Is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 

VIII. The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under sectJon 248 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act. 1956. 

IX. The company do not have any secured bonrowlnss on which charge with Rqlstrar af Companies Is to be 
credited. 

X. The provisions related to number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with 
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable on the company. 

XI. There Is no Scheme of Ammgements has been approved by the Competent Authority In terms of sections 

230 to 237 of tile Companies Act, 2013. 

XII. Utlllution of Borrowed funds and share premium: 

The company has not advanced/ loaned/ invested funds (borrowed/share premium/any other sources of 
kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entlty(les), lncludlns foreJsn entitles (Intermediaries), with the 
understanding (whether recorded In Witting or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (a) directly/ lndlrectly 
lend or Invest In other persons or entitles ldentlfted In any manner by or on behalf of the company (ultimate 

beneficiaries) or (bl provide any guarantee, security or the llke to or on behalf of the ultlmate beneficiaries. 

XIII. UndlKIOMd Income 

No Income has been surrendered or dlsclosed for which transaction was not recorded In the books of 
aa:ounts that has been sunrendered or disclosed as Income during the year In the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Ta1e Act, 
1961). 

XIV. During the year, the Company doesn't fulfil t he threshold limit criteria covered under section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provision related to Corporate Social Responslblllty Is not applicable to the 
company. 

xv. There is no transaction related to Crypto Currency or Virtual currency. Hence, Not applicable. 

zo. Notes 1to19 are annexed and form integral part of Finandill Statements. 

For N.C. Agarwal & Co. 

Chartered Accourrtants 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G. K. Agarw•I 
Partner 
Dated: 3()tb May,2023 

Place: Hisar 

SONU AGGARWAL 

(Dlrecmr) 
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(Director) 
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2023 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended 
March 31, 2023 

A. cash Inflow/ (Outflow) From Operating ActMtles 
Profit BefQre T;ix 4.10 
Add/(L.ess) 
Depreclauon 112.13 
Interest Income {3.65) 
Interest Expense 38.83 
EPCG Grant income -
profit on sale of fixed assets (2.02) 

Operitlng Proftt before Wortdng capttal changes 149.39 
Adjustment for: 
Inventories (131.54) 
Trade and other Receivable (230.51) 
Tr;ide and other Pavable (63.79) 
Cash Genenrted From Operations Before Till! (276.45) 

Till! Paid/ (T;ix Refi.Jnd) (1.04) 
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow! from Operatin1 Activities (275.41) 

8. Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from lnvestin1Attivities 
Acquisition of Fixed Assets/Capital Work-In-Progress (275.05) 
caplul Work In Proaress 229.85 
Interest in FiKed Deposit /Security Deposit {2.26) 
Sale of Fixed Assets 2.n 
Interest Received 3.64 
Net cash Inflow/ (Outflowl from Investing ActMtres (41.10} 

c. Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Actlvttles 
Sea.ired LDan/Rep;iyment of Loan 327.98 
Interest Paid (39.53) 
unsecured Loan 30.37 
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow! from Flnandng Activities 318.82 

Net Increase( Decrease) In cash and cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 2.32 
Add: 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the besi nni1111 of the year 8.75 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end ofye;ir 11.07 

Note. 
1. Increase /Decrease In Secured and unsecured borrowl~ Is net of Repayment during the year. 

2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped wherever considel'l!d necessary. 

In terms of our report of even date annexed hen!to 

For N.C. Agarwal 'll Co. 
Olilrtered Aa;ountilnts 
Firm Reststrallon No. 003273N 

G.K. Agarwal 
Partner 
M.No. 086622 

Place : New Delhi 
Dlited : 30th May 2023 
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(Amount In Li kh.I 
Year Ended 

March 31, 2022 

3.82 

68.35 
(2.62) 

33.32 
(0.38) 
(3.25) 

99.26 

170.78 
92.18 
(9.63) 

352.59 
(3.00) 

355.59 

(241.55} 
(230.51) 

(33.eoJ 
5 .70 
2.62 

(497.S4) 

-
206.35 
(33.46) 
(20.53) 
152.36 

4.41 

4.34 
8 .75 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 

(Whole-time Director) 
DIN No:07D7920B 

SONU AGGARWAL 

(Director) 

DIN No:D9113260 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Regd. Offi ce & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar - 125 001 (Haryana) 
PH No. 01662-276182, Fax No. 01662-276182 

CIN - Ll 7115HR1993PLC032092, E-mail Id : unitedtexti lesltd@gmail.com 
Website : http://www.unitedtextilesl imited.com 

PROXY FORM 
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 

Name of the Fo lio No.: 
Member(s): 

DP ID: 

Registered Client ID : 
Address: 

e-m ail ID: 

I/We, being the member(s) holding················ ·······-·········· Shares of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED hereby appoint: 

1. Mr./Ms ...................................... - ....................... Address ........... - ...................................................... - ........................ . 

E-mail id ············-················································ · Signature ................................ -·····································-·················· 
orfailinghim 

2. Mr./Ms. · ····························· ·······-············ ········· ·· Address ···········-··· ·················· ····························· ····-··············· ········· · 
E-mail id .... .... ····-······ ........................... ·- ............. Sign a tu re ............................... ·- .............. ........................... ·- ........... . 

orfailing him 

3. Mr./Ms. ·····································-····················· ·· Address ···········-······················································-························ · 
E-mail id ...... - ............................... - ...................... Signature .......................... - .................................. - .......................... . 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/ us on my/our behalf at the 30th Annua l General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on Thursday, the 28th day of September, 2023 at 11.00 A. M. a t its Regd. Office at 7th KM. 
Stone, Barwala Road, Hi sar - 1 25 001 and at any adjournm ent thereof in respect of such resolutions as 
indicated below: 

Resolution Description of Resolutions 

No. ORDINARY BUSINESS 
To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 

1 ended 31 st March, 2023, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors' 
thereon. 
To appoint a director in place of Sh. Vivek J1€garwal (DIN No. -070079208) who retires by 

2 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re -appointment. 

Signed this _______ Day of ________ __, 2023 AFFIX ONE 
RUPEE 

REVENUE 
STAMP 

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

NOTE: This form of proxy in order to be e ffective should be duly comple ted and deposited at the Registered 
Offi ce of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of th e Meeting. 

(63) 



OtllTED TEXTILES LIMITED 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar- 125 001 (Haryana) 
PH No. 01662-276182, Fax No. 01662-276182 

CIN - L17115HR1993PLC032092, E-mail Id: unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com 
Website : http://www.unitedtextileslimited.com 

ATTENDANCE SUP 

30th ANNUA LG ENERAL MEETING on Thursday, the 28th day o f September, 2023at11:00 A. M. at 7th K.M 

Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar -125001 (Haryana) 

NAME 

Address 

Registered Folio No./DP Id & Client Id 

Shar ehold er/Proxy/ Authorised 

Represe ntative 

MOBILE NO. 

E-MAIL ID 

VWe hereby record my/our presence at 30th Annual General Meeting (AG M) of the Company being held on 

Thursday, the 28th day of September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M. at 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar -125001 

(Haryana) 

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy/Authorised Representative 

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall .Members are 

requested to brin g their copies o f the Annual Report to the AGM. 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVS N 

(E-Voting Sequence Number) USER ID SEQUENCE NO. 

Notes: Please Read The instruction Printed Under The Notes to the Notice Dated 14th August 2023 
of the 30th Annual General Meeting. 
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